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NOTICE OF 48" AGM

Maharashtra State Seeds Corporation Limited
Regd Off.: *Mahabeej Bhavan® Krishi Nagar, ,Akola 444 104
CIN:-UOI200MH1976SGCO18990

NOTICE
To,
The All Members,
M.S.S.C. Ltd.,

Notice is hereby given that the Forty-Eight (48"™) Annual General Meetin§ of the members of
Maharashtra State Seeds Corporation Limited will be held on Monday, 29" December, 2025 at
12.00 Noon at Dr. K. R. Thakare Auditorium, PDKV, Krishi Nagar, Akola — 444104 to transact
the following business, sharcholders also attend the meeting through video conferencing:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. _‘To receive, consider and adopt the Boards™ Report and the audited Financial Statement
as at 31% March, 2025 with the Auditor’s Report and Secretarial Auditor’s Report,

2. To consider declaration of Dividend on Equity Shares (@ 25.00%.

By the Order of Board of Directors,
M.S.S.C. Ltd.

( Vinay Verma)
Company Secretary
Place:-Akola.

Date - 06/12/2025

-
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A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint 4 proxy to attend and vote instead of
himselVherself and the proxy need not be o member of the company,

Proxy appointed by the member is entitled to vote only. He is not entitied to raise any point and take part in
the discussions during the meeting,

Copies ot Annual Report have been sent to the all sharcholder at their registered address, the proxy form also
attached, 10 nominate the proxy, please affix Re.l revenue stamp and sign the same. Proxies in order to be
valid must be received by the Company at its registered office, not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the meeting.

MSSCL has declared dividend for the year, 2017-18, 2018-19, 2019-20, 2021-22, 2022-23 & 2023-24
however some dividend lying with company which are unclaimed. Shareholders are again requested to contact
to the office of the Company Secretary MSSCL, Akola for obtaining extension in date. As per section 124 of
the Companies Act 2013, The unclaimed dividend pertaining to FY, 2017-2018 will be transferred to Investor
Fducation and Protection Fund, New Delhi and after that no rights to shareholders shall be considered
requiring payment of said dividend with company.

Members are requested to notify change in address, if any, immediately to the Company at its Registered
Office quoting their folio number,

Nomination form is enciosed with Marathi Annual Report the sharcholders who want to nominate their
nominee may fill the form and send the original copy duly filled and signed at our [LO. To. Company
Secretary, MSSCL “Mahabecej Bhawan™ Krishi Nagar, Akola-444 104 India.

As per green mitiative of Ministry of Corporate affairs, Shareholders may obtain copy of annual report
through e-mail, requesting shareholders to provide the requisition to e-mail address hocsi@mahabeej.com.

Corporate members/Universities intending to attend meeting through authorized representatives are requested
to send (o the Company a certified true copy of the Board Resolution/Authority letter authorizing their
representative to attend and vote on their behall at the Meeting or through e-voting,

KYC Form is enclosed with Maratht Annual Report and also uploaded on Mahabeej website in Investor
corner, Sharcholder is requested to fill up the form and send to H.O.

Legal heirs of diseased sharcholder, if any, are requested to complete the process of Transmission of Shares

The Mmistry of Corporate Affairs has notified provisions relating to unclaimed dividend under Section 124 of
Companies Act 2013, The Rules alse mandates the companies to transfer the shares of shareholders whose
dividends remain unpaid’ unclaimed for a period of scven conseeutive years 1o the Demat account of TEPF
Authority. Hence, the company urges all the sharcholders to en-cash/claim their respective dividend during the
prescribed period. Company has uploaded the details of sharcholders who shares has been transferred. along
with unpaid and uncloamed amounts lying with the Company on the website of the Company
(www.mahabeej.com).

The instructions with réspect 1o attending AGM and E-voting are atached as per the provisions of section 108
of the Companics Act, 2013,



A. Yoting through ¢lectronic means:

fi)
(ii)
(iif)

(iv)
{v)

In terms of the provisions of section 108 of the Act. read with rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended (hereinafier called ‘the Rules® for the purpose of this section of the
Notice), the Company is providing facility of remate c-voting to exercise votes on the items of business given
in the Notice through electronic voting system, 1o members holding shares as on 06™ December. 2025 (end of
day), being the cut-off date fixed for determining voting rights of members, entitled 10 parficipate in the
remote e-voting process. through the e-voting platform provided by Central Depository Services Limited.
Person who is not @ member as on the cut-off date should treat this Netice for information purposes only.

The detatls of the process and manner for remote e-voting are given below;

Log on to the e-voting website www.evolingindia.com

Now click on “Sharcholders™ tab.

Now enter your User 1D (Login Credential sent by Mobile SMS)

Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

Next enter the hinage Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For members holding shares in Demat Form and
Physical Form

ENTER THE SEQUESNCE | Enter your 10 digit Sequence number provided to you

NUMBER WHERE ASKING FOR
PAN

ENTER THE FOLIO NUMBER | Enter your Folio Number again,
WHERFE ASKING FOR
DIVIDEND BANK DETAILS OR

{vi)

(vii)

DATE OF BIRTH (DOB)

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT™ tah.

On successful login, the system will prompt you to select the EVSN e, Maharashtra State Sceds
Corporation Lid.

On the voting page. you will see “RESOLUTTON DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option

“YES! NO™ for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you

assent (o the Resolution and option NO implics that you dissent to the Resolution,
Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK™ 1f you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

Cast your votes by selecting an appropriate option and click on "“SUBMIT", A confirmation box will
be displayed, Click *OK’ to confirm, ¢lse *CANCEL’ to maodify. Once you confirm, you will not be
allowed to modify your vote subsequently. During the voting period, you can login multiple times till
you have confirmed that you have voted on the resalution.

Corporate/institutional members (i.¢. other than individuals, HUF, NRIL etc.) are required to send
scanned image (PDFAJPG format) of certified true copy of relevant board resolution/anthority letter
cte. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorised signatory(ies) who isfare
authorised to vote, to the Scrutinizer through email al ramthakkar.cs@gmail.com and may also
upload the same in the e-voting module in their login.

Members can cast their vote online from 22" December. 2025 to 28" December, 2025 (5.00 p.m.). Voting
beyond the said dare shall not be allowed and the remote e~voting facility shall be disabled,
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(viii)

(ix)

(x)

In casce of any queries / gricvances, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FA Qs)
for members and  c-voting  User Manual available at  the ‘download”  scction  of

hupsy/www.evotingindia.com.

The share holder who have not opted e-voting facility may vote physically at the time of Annual General
Meeting.

Shareholders who have held shares in electronic form can also vote through their own D-MAT account,

Individual Shareholders holding securities in Demat mode with CDSL cast their vote by following
instruction

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing user id and
password. Option will be made available to reach e<Voling page without any further authentication.
The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are htips://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/dogin or visit
www.edslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System Myeast,

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for eligible
companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information provided by company. On clicking
the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting peried or joining virtual meeting & voting during the
meeting. Additionally. there are also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service
Providers i.e. CDSLNSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-Voling service
providers’ website directly.

3. If the wser is not registered for FEasi/Easiest, option to register is available at
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/ Registration/Easi Registration,

4, Alternatively, the user can directly access ¢-Voting page by providing Demat Account Number and
PAN from a e-Voting link available on www.cd slindia.com home page. The system will authenticate
the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demar Account. After
successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where the e-voting is in
progress and also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.
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Board’s Report

To the Members,

The Directors have pleasure in submitting their 48" Annual Report of your Company
together with the Audited Statements of Accounts for the year ended on 31% of March, 2025.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Company has prepared Financial Statements which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
31% March. 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Cash Flows and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31¥ March, 2025, and a summary of
the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (together
hereinafter referred to as “Financial Statements™).

The Company's financial performance for the year under review along with previous year

figures is given hereunder:

Particulars 310372025 (Z'in lakh) 31/03/2024 in lakh

Revenue from Operations 5902530 53756.74 |
Other Income 2414.61] 237321 |
Total Income 61439.91 5612995
Less Total Expenses 59187.37 52958.39 |
Profit before extraordinary items and tax 2252.54 317157
Current tax expense 635.53 802.82
Deferred tax expense Liability ~61.88 -42.31 |
Taxation related to carlicr year NIL NIL |
Other Comprehensive income 229.62 152.53 |
Profit/Loss for the year 1908.51 2563.59
Basic carnings per equity share (Amount in %) 40122 576.19 N
Diluted earnings per equity share (Amount in T) 40122 576.19

2. DIVIDEND

The Board recommends payment of dividend of ¥ 25 per equity share (i.e 25% of T100/-)
net of taxes for the financial year 2024-25. The dividend, if approved by the members at
the Annual General Meeting (“AGM™). will result in a cash outflow of X 104.61 Lakhs as
dividend payment.

. REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS

Your Directors wish to present the details of Business operations done during the year
under review:

PRODUCTION OF SEEDS:

Your company has produced 6,22.642 quintals CertifiedTruthful seed including
vegetables and 81,151 quintals Foundation seed from an arca of 58,041 hectares and
10,015 hectares respectively from Growers/TSFs. Out of total production, the quantum of
Certified seed in Cereals is 1,59,051 qtls, Pulses 2,68,819 qtls, Oil sceds 1,87,363 qtls.
Fibers 502 qtls, Green Manuring 5,102 gtls. Fodder 1,785 gtls. and vegetables 1785 qtls.
So as to organize seed production area in the compact block in a village under “Seed
Village Programme™, your Company has introduced special schemes of 100%, 75%, &
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50% rebate in Seed Centification Agency Inspection fee on the basis of area organized in
a village. This scheme is also separately implemented for Paddy, Tur, Jute & Vegetable
crops. The seed growers have been benefited under these schemes and the responsc is
very encouraging.

Your company has also introduced the scheme of awarding the villages producing more
than 3000 qtl Certified seed in a village. Under the “Seed Quality Improvement
Campaign”, the MSSCL has introduced special seed quality incentives for production of
lots having minimum low-grade as well as higher germination seed in Soybean, Tur,
Moog, Udid & Paddy etc. crops. Because of additional quality incentives over & above
the procurement policy, the seed grower’s response is increasing for tendering less low-
grade percent raw seed having higher germination.

Considering the demand of certified seed in Pulses. Oil seeds & Cereals under National
Food Security Mission, your company has produced targeted certified seed of new
varieties in Moog, Udid. Tur & Gram in Pulses, Soybean in Oil seed and Paddy, Rabi
Jowar. Bajara & wheat varieties in Cereal crops for distribution under this scheme, which
has helped to increase the SRR in these crops. Your Company has also produced sizeable
certified sced of the new varieties in Cereal, Pulses & Oil seed Crops for its promotion on
large scale amongst the farmers in Maharashtra for boosting their productivity.

Considering the national millets mission your company is producing various kind of
millets, proso millets having high nutrition value for timely supply to the farmers as per
the direction of Government of Maharashtra.

PRODUCTION OF NEW PRODUCT

Your Company has undertaken the production programme of Paddy PDKV Sadhana,
RTN-8, Karjat-8, Karjat-9, Nagli CFMV-2, CFMV-3, Vegavati, Dapoli-3, Phule Kesari,
Tur PDKV Ashlesha, Phule Trupti, Mooeg Utkarsha, Phule Chetak and Shikha, Udid
Phule Vasu, Soybean MAUS-612, MAUS-725, Phule Sangam, Phule Kimaya, JS-20-29,
PDKV Amba, Phule Durva, MACS-1460, NRC-130, Suwarna Soya, Sesamum Phule
Puma, Wheat Phule Anupam, Rabi Jowar Parbhani Supermoti, Phule Yashomati,
Safflower PBNS-154, Gram Phule Vishwaraj, ectc. new varicties developed by
agricultural Universities & ICAR institute,

SEED PROCESSING AND ENGINEERING

The Processing of raw seed has always been challenging job due to varying climatic
conditions in state and make quality seeds available for marketing at appropriate time in
the season. During the year under report, the processing of 9,89,223 quintals raw seed in
Kharil, Rabi & Summer seasons done also 4.85 lakhs kits of millets and Nutri cereals along
with Biofertilizer bottles supplied to Government of Maharashtra and made available to the
farmers within the time limit.

Many new ideas and concepts were implemented and the processing operations are
mechanized with vast experience in processing and storage engineering by MSSCL
Engineers. The MSSCL has used auto filling bagging & tagging machine, electronic labels
printing machines, Z- type conveyors, fork-lifter truck at most of the plants in Maharashtra
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in order to mechanize the seed processing operations and the labour shortage problem
faced at many plants and subsequently reduce processing cost. The scientific storage &
processing of seeds lead to produce the best Quality seeds.

The seed storage capacity of MSSCL own godowns is 7,93.500 quintals and we have
successfully processed 9,89,223 Qtls sceds including custom processing units, This has
facilitated seed growers o store and process their seed in MSSCL godowns & plants at in
the respective districts itself, conveniently and timely.

Your Company has received capital grants under RKVY scheme for construction of
Godowns at four locations of MSSCL and construction work is in progress, similarly
installation of solar operated power generation unit of 150 Kw and 120 kw at SPP Shioni
and SPP Chikhali has been completed which is helping to reduce electricity bill and
operational cost. Repair and maintenance work at SPP Dhoki, Tapovan, Satana,
Khamgaon, Butibori and Shioni has been completed during the year which helped to
increase the operational efficiency of Seed Processing Plants. Rain Water Harvesting
systems has been implemented in Head office building, Akola as a part of sustainable
development. These enhanced infrastructure facilities will be helpful to increase
production and storage capacity of the company.

SEED MARKETING

Your Company has sold 2,89,594 quintal seeds during Kharif 2024 marketing season.
The percentage of sale in comparison to availability of seed comes to 80%, during Rabi -
2024 scasons your company has sold 2,58.059 quintal seeds, during Summer2024-25
scasons, 13,060 quintal Ground nut seeds and 22,103 quintal seeds of Vegetable, Fodder
& Green Manuring crops worth ¥ 50.50 crores sold. Out of this 13,506 quintal Fodder
crops seeds and 5,438 gtl Green Manuring and 3,159 gtl Vegetable crops seeds have been
sold under various Govemment schemes and General Marketing. Your company has sold
138,000 liters Bio fertilizers amounting to Rs. 3.39 Crore & 2762 gtl Bio fungicide
amounting to Rs 3.45 Crores during the year. Your company has achieved good sales due
to proper planning, timely availability of seed & reasonable pricmg. During the year
2024-25 your company has sold total 5, 82,816 gtl seeds.

The Government of India is implementing “National Food Security Mission ™ to increase
productivity of Wheat, Rice, and Pulses in selected districts in the State, Your Company
has supplied 7,726 quintal seeds of Rice, Tur, Moog, Udid, Jowar, Bajara & Maize in
Kharif — 2024 scason and 91,930 quintal sceds of Wheat & Gram, 171 quintal Lin Sced
and 452 quintal seeds ol Safflower in Rabi 2024-25 scason. Under * National Food
Security Mission — OSOP your company has supplied 53,494 quintal Soybean and
Groundnut seed. Under State sponsored scheme 23,952 quintal and under Seed Village
Scheme 47.087 quintal Soybean Sced has been sold during Kharif 2024 season. Under
NFSM-Nutri cereals your company has sold 714 quintal Bajara & Nachani durin g Kharif
2024 and 24,000 qtl Rabi Jowar seed in Rabi 2024 season. Your company has sold
54.187 quintal Wheat in Rabi 2024-25 and 12845 qtls Groundnut in Summer 2024-25
under Sced Village Scheme,
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ASHTRA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED, AKOLA

QUALITY CONTROL

During the year under review 38,042 samples of various Seeds/Tissues were taken for
Germination & Physical purity test. 359 samples were taken for Genetic purity test in
Maharashtra and other states. Also 2662 Llisa test were conducted during the year.

To minimize the germination complaints of Soybean crop. your company had started
Field Emergence Test of Soybean seeds from summer 2012, during the year total 13,948
FET were taken. Your Company is always committed to supply best gquality seeds to the
farmers and it can be assured by carrying FET at MSSCL farms.

Your company is strengthening quality control lab by installing new testing equipment
and machinery by utilizing various Central/State government scheme and subsidies, we
also got registered as certified Seed Testing Laboratory with Govermment of Maharashtra
and implementing standard operating procedure and quality manual. We got NABL
accreditation for our Akola seed testing lab and accreditation of other labs is on advance
stage. During the year we have tested 2,884 samples under seed act.

OTHER ALLIED BUSINESS ACTIVITIES:

Your company is producing various Biofertilizers and Bio pesticide products which are
environment friendly alternatives to synthetic chemicals, enhancing soil health, reducing
pollution, and supporting sustainable agriculture. During the year we have introduced
new consortia “PK” (PSB+KMB) and placed at various districts for marketing.

Your company is strengthening the nursery unit, presently we are having units at Akola
and Nagpur and we are producing Hybrid Papaya scedlings and providing services in
Landscaping, Garden development, terrace garden, kitchen garden etc. we are selling
various types of Fruit Plants, Flower Plants, Decorative plants and planting materials.

During the year total sales of Bio Fertilizers, nursery and MBC unit was Rs. 8.26 Crores.

. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE

FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE
ENDS OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL
STATEMENT RELATE S AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

There was no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company occurred between the end of the financial year to which these financial
statements relate and the date of the report.

. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN

EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The information pertaining to conservation of energy. technology absorption, foreign
exchange Earnings and outgo as required under Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is given as
under:
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e
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
The Board of Directors always takes all endeavors to save the power and MSSCL is
using LED lights and Solar Street Lights at various plants and location to promote green
energy. Your company is having Solar power operated cold storage (10000 Qtl) at SPP
Vegetable, MIDC, Akola which can be utilized to preserve seeds. We further in process
to mnstall solar power generation units at various Seed Processing Plants to promote green
energy and reduce cost of power consumption of respective plants. We have installed
Automatic PF panels at 33 locations and converted HT connection into LT connection at
four locations which are helpful to reduce power consumptions at processing units, also
we have installed energy efficient equipment at Mahabeej Bhavan, Akola which has
resulted in conservation of energy. The main business of the company is sced production
& processing and accordingly whatever the new energy saving automation and
moderation needs to be done for saving the power has been thoroughly studied and
implemented accordingly.

TECHNOLGY ABSORPOTION, ADAPTION, INNOVATION & RESEARCH

The research and development wing of your company is effectively engaged in
developing new market-oriented Hybrid Cotton, Hybrid Bajara, Hybrid Maize, cereal
crops, pulses and vegetable seeds, recently we have submitted various verities of Moog ,
Fodder Jowar & Improved Jowar to research nstitute at national level for further testing
and approval. Further we have implemented purification/research program of various
crops including Soybean,Sesamum, Wheat & Paddy Superfine varieties to fulfill the
demand of farmers,

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
1. Total Foreign Exchange eaming : I NIL
2. Total Foreign Exchange outgo TNIL

. STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY

The Board of Directors of the Company has framed a Risk Management Policy. The
concemed heads and officers are responsible for reviewing the risk management plan and
ensuring its effectiveness. The Company has an elaborate Enterprise Risk Management
Policy and Risk Charter defining the risk management governance model. risk
assessment, and prioritization process. Risk Management Framework of the Company
integrates leading risk management standards and practices.

. DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE

COMPANY ON ITS CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES
The Company has developed Corporate Social Responsibility policy and board is taking
initiatives for implementation of CSR activitics effectively, The details of CSR Activities
during financial year 2024-25 is enclosed in Annexure-L
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12,

13.

14.

s

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE
UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The particulars of Loans, guarantees or investments made under Section 186 are already
reported in the financial statement.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH
RELATED PARTIES

All contracts / arrangements / transactions entered by the Company during the financial
vear with related parties were in its ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length
basis. The particulars of Contracts or Arrangements made with related parties made
pursuant to Section 188 are annexed in form AOC-2.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS
OR ADVERSE REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS
AND THE PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS
Explanation & comments on the qualifications, reservation by the statutory auditors and
practicing company secretary is given as an addendum to the Board’s Report.

COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS’' APPOINTMENT,
PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee are applicable to the Company and accordingly the committee
has been formed, however the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India vide
its notification dated 5" June, 2015 granted exemption to the government companies
from provisions of section [78(2). (3) & (4) except appointment of senior management
and other employees. Hence except the provisions of Articles of Association, the
Company has not devised any policy relating to appointiment of Directors, payment of
Managerial remuneration and other related matters as provided under Section 178(3) of
the Companies Act, 2013. The committee will become functional after appointment of
Independent Directors for which nomination already has been sent to State Government
for their views and suggestions.

ANNUAL RETURN

The extracts of Annual Retum pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is fumished in
Annexure IT and attached to this Report.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR AND
DETAILS OF DIRECTORS/KMP APPOINTED/CEASED DURING THE YEAR
The details of Board and Committee meeting of Board of Directors and details of
Directors and Key Managerial Persons appointed/ceased during the year is furnished in
Annexure 11T and attached to this Report.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act. 2013 the
Board hereby submits its responsibility Statement for the financial year 2024-25:
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a. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b. the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the
profit and loss of the company for that period;

c. the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregulanties:

d. the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concem basis; and

e. The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

15. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
The Company is an Associate Company of National Sceds Corporation Limited who
holds 35.44% of the total Equity of the Company and there is no change in shareholding
during the financial ycar.

16. DEPOSITS
The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under
TCVIEW.

17. STATUTORY AUDITORS
Statutory Auditors & their Report
M/s. Shah Baheti Chandak & Co., Chartered Accountants, Akola has been appointed as
Statutory Auditors by Comptroller and Auditor General of India, who hold office for
period on¢ year; Further in accordance with the Companies Amendment Act, 2017,
enforced on 7" May, 2018 by the Ministry of Corporate A ffairs. the appointment of such
Statutory Auditors is not required to be ratified at every Annual General Meeting, thus no
resolution is proposed for ratification.
Cost Auditor
The Cost Audit pursuant to section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the company.
Secretarial Auditor
Under the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 M/s. Ram
Thakkar & Associates, Company Secretary, Akola has been appointed as Secretarial
Auditors for a period of one year, who holds office till that period.

18. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEDND TO IEPF
During the year 2024-25, X 3,82,675 has been transferred to Investor Education and
Protection Fund on account of unpaid/unclaimed dividend for F.Y. 2016-17,

19. DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND
PROVIDING VIGIL MECHANISM

&



20.

21.

23.

The Board has approved the composition of Audit Committee under provisions of
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013; however the committee will become functional
after appointment of Independent Directors for which nomination already has been sent
to State Government for their views and suggestions.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARES

During the year there is no change in authorized and paid-up capital of the company.
Buy Back of Shares

The Company has not bought back any shares during the year under review.

Sweat Equity

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity shares during the year under review.
Bonus Shares

No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.

Employees Stock Option Plan

The Company has not provided any Stock Option scheme to the employees.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS
The intemal financial controls (IFC) frame work at MSSCL encompasses internal
controls over financial reporting (ICOFR) as well as operational controls that have been
put in place across all key business processes of the Company. Further management has
designed intemal controls to facilitate and support the achievement of the Company’s
business objectives and such controls do enable the Company to adapt to changing and
operating environment, to mitigate risks to acceptable levels and to support sound
decision making and good governance.

Details in respect of adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to the financial

statements are briefly iterated below:

a. The Company has appointed intemal auditors to examine the internal controls,
whether the workflow of the organization is being done through the approved policies
of the Company.

b. The company is doing stock verification on regular intervals and

¢. The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted various policies such as related
party transactions policy, whistle blower policy and such other procedures for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business for safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information.

. DISCLOSURE UNDER SHWW ACT, 2013

Your Directors states that during the year under review. no case is recorded under the
Sexual Iarassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohi bition and Redressal) Act,
2013. '

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS:

During the year under review, the auditor has not noted or reported any fraud in the
afTairs of the company as required u/s 143, thus Board of Directors has nothing to give
details under above head.
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24, SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS
There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future

25, COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARIAL STANDARDS
The company has duly complied with all the provision of applicable secretarial standards
during the year.

26. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
As there are no employees who draw remuneration in excess of the limits specified under
Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014, thus no information is given under said provision.

27. WEBSITE FOR DISPLAY OF IT S ANNUAL RETURN.
The Company is having website i.c. www.mahabeej.com and annual return of Company
has been published on such website.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Company places on record its deep and sincere appreciation for the devoted services
of its workers, staff and the executives of the Company who have contributed to improve
performance and the Company’s inherent strength. Grateful thanks are also due to:

The Govt. of India, Govil. of Maharashtra for their continued support and
guidance.

The State Seeds Certification Agency,

The National Seeds Corporation and other State Sceds Corporations and all
Agriculture Universities of India

ICAR, ICRISAT for their valuable support.

Past and present colleagues in the Board for their valuable support and guidance.
Bankers to the Company.

The Auditors and Lawyers for their contribution.

The Seed Growers, Seed Dealers and our Seed Brand patrons who have always
remained a constant source of strength to the Company.

The sharcholders for their continued support and confidence reposed by them in
the Company and their appreciation of the managements’ eftorts at the General
Meetings of the Company providing a great fillip to strive for better performance
year afler year

Tor and on behalf of the board of directors

Shri. Vikas Chandra Rastogi, IAS
Chairperson
DIN: - 08881573

Place: Mumbai
Date: 29.09.2025
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DETAILS OF CSR ACTIVITIES

Maharashtra State Seeds Corporation Limited (MSSCL) 1s committed actively to contribute to
the social and economic development of society; a briel outline of the Company’s CSR Policy,
including overview of projects or programs undertaken during the year is given below. Rural
Development, Promoting Farming Skills, promoting education. health care, eradicating hunger,
poverty & malnutrition, making available safc drinking water, environmental sustainability,
ecological balance etc. are main CSR activities in which MSSCL concentrate.

1. The Composition of CSR Committee

Shri Yogesh Kumbhejkar, IAS Managing Director
Shri Vallabhrao T, Deshmukh Member
Shri Ranjeet N, Sapkal Member

Average net profit of the company for last three financial years - ¥2586.70 lacs

Prescribed CSR Expenditure (2% of the amount as in item 2 above)-¥51.73 lacs
2. Details of CSR spent during the financial year

(a) Total amount spent for the financial year- During the period under review, your
Company has contributed a sum of Z 51,735,328/~ towards its CSR commitment.

(b) Amount unspent, if any during 2024-25- NIL

(¢) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year 2024-25 is detailed

below: -

Sr Name of | Item |Loca Location Projec AmounAmou Amount |Mod Mode of

N the from| | of the t t nt  [transferr| e of |Implementation -

0.| Project. | the areal project. |durati|allocat spent| edto |Impl Through

list of (Yes/ on. |ed for in the| Unspent emen| Implementing
activi| No). the curre] CSR |[tatio Agency
ties im StateIDis(ril project nt |Account| n- Name | CSR
Sche ot (in finan| for the |Dire Registra
ule i Rs.). | cial | project | ct tion
Vil Year | as per |(Yes/ S
to the (in | Section | No). :
Act. Rs.). | 135(6)
(in Rs.).

1 [Healtheare Y MahamshtraﬁA 28.30 - No [I)Sant  [I)CSR00
& Woman State onths |Lakhs Tukaram (012908
Empower Cancer [2)

ment Hospital, [CSROOO0
Akola (2723
2) The |3)CSROO
National (014021

1



|[Federatio
n of Blind
3)Dr
rledgewar
Hospital,
Akola
2 |Promoting Y  Maharashtra|l 1948 - Yes |- =
Farm State Month [Lakhs
Skill-
Rural
iDevelopme
nt &
Weifare
3 |Promoting Y  [Maharashtra |l 1.45 - Yes |- =
Education State Month |Lakhs
— Library
Books
Total 49.23
|Lakhs

(d) The administrative overhead during the year towards salary of employee is Rs .2,52,000

Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three tinancial years:

Sr. | Preceding | Amount Amount | Amount transferred to | Amount
No. | Financial |transferred |spentin the ‘any fund specified under| remaining
Year. to Unspent | reporting Schedule VII as per  |to be spent
CSR Financial | section 135(6), if any. in
A:;g::xt Ye‘:;' iin Name AmountLDate of s':iic::gii;g
; ’ of the [(in Rs). [transfer. 2
section 135 Fund years. (in
(6) (in Rs.) Rs.)
1. [2021-22 50.00.000 17.85,000-- - = NIL|
2. [2022-23 N.A. 49.93,297-- - - NIL|
3. [2023-24 N.A. 51.75.328-- - - NIL

3. Explanation on Under Spending

The company has fully spent CSR budget for financial year 2024-25 and unspent amount
of Budgeted CSR is NIL.

4. We hereby confirm that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy. is in
Compliance with CSR Objectives and Policy of the Company.

e ek e
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MAHARASHTRA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED, AKOLA

Annexure-IT

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on the financial year ended on 31.03.2025
of Maharashtra State Seeds Corporation Limited
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12 (1) of the Companics
(Management and Administration) Rules,2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

1. CIN

2, Registration Date
3. Name of the Company

4. Category/Sub-Category of the Company

5. Address of the Registered office and
contact details

6. Whether listed company

7. Name, Address and Contact details of
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

8. International Securities ldentification
Number (ISIN), Depository - CDSL

UOI1Z00MHI1976SGCO18990

28" April, 1976
Maharashtra State Seeds Corporation Limited

State Funded Company

*Mahabeej Bhavan”, Krishi Nagar,
Akola-444104, (MH).

No
Bigshare Services Private Limited

17 Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building, Andheri East,
Mumbai-400059, (MH).

INE0O4Q501018

I1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be

stated:-

Sr. Name and Description of main
No. products/services

Production, Processing and markefing
of Sceds

NIC Code of the
Product/Service

% of total turnover of
the company

1209990 100%

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
A % of o
Sr. Name and Address of the [{nl.(".“gf,. Shares Apilien)
i CIN Subsidiary/ ; ble
No Company A held by 2
. Associate .° Section{|
o - B 1 _ Associate i
National Seeds Corporation | U74899DL1963GOI0039 . SR
1 Limited (NSC) 13 Associate 35.44%

*NSC is holding 35.44% of total Subscribed Equity Share Capital in MSSCL.
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i) Category-wise Share Holding

IV, SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equily)

Yo
Category of No. of Shares held at the beginningé No. of Shares held at the end of | Change
Sharcholders of the year the year during
the year
% of % of
Demat  [Physical Total  [Total Demat Physical [Total |Total
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/HUF |- NA
b) Central 148330 148330 35.44- 148330 148330, 3544  NA
Govt,/Central PSU [ E5 E :
;)S-SU‘“‘“ Govig)iSmte:| 205000% 2050000 49.00- 205000 205000 4900  NA
d) Bodies Corp. other ' |
don B8 P " 0 0 0- 0 0 0 NA
¢) Banks / FI - 0 0 0- 0 0 0 NA
DAnyOther | NA
Sub Total (A) (1) :- |- 353330 353330) 84.44- 3533301 353330, 84.44 NA
(2) Foreign
a) NRIs - Individuals - 0 0 0- 0 ) 0 NA
b) Other Individuals - 0 0 0- 0 0 0 NA
¢} Bodies Corp r 0 9 0- 0 o 0 NA
d) Banks / Fl s 0 0 0- 0 0 0 NA
f) Any Other - 0 0 0- 0 0 0 NA
Sub Total (A) (2) - 0 0 0- 0 0 0 NA
Total sharcholding of
promoter (A) = (AX1) - 353330/ 353330/ 84.44- 353330 353330, B4.44 NA
+(A)2) | ol “I
B. Public Shareholding
1. Institutions
ia) Mutual Funds - 0 0 0- 0 0 {; NA
b) Banks/F1 - 0 0 0- Q 0 ) NA
c) Central Gowvi - 0 4] 0- ] 0 0 NA
d) State Govi(s) - 0 0 0- 0 0 0 NA
e} Venture Capital 0 0 0- 0 0 0 NA
Funds
1) Tnsurance Companies - ] 0 0- 0 0 0 NA
,&) Flls - 0 4] 0- 0 0 0 NA
h) Foreign Venture |
Capital §un - (i 0 0- 0 0 0 NA
Others — Investor |
Education & Protection 18082 -- 18082 432 17955)-- 17955 4.29 0.03
FFund

__________________________©



Sub Total (B) (1):- - 0 0| 018082 0 | 18082 432 433
2. Non-Institutions
‘a) Bodies Corporate
i) Indian - 0 0 0- 0 0 0 NA|
lii) Overseas - 0 0 0- 0 0 0 NA
Ib) Individuals
t) Individual
h{‘)ﬁ‘:&":ﬁ‘;‘:‘i’:"ﬁl 109 [34921 | 35030 838 249| 34908 35157 841 003
upto Rs. 1 lakh
ii) Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital in~ 0 0 0- 0 0 0 NA
excess of T 1 lakh B 0 | I I
) Others - 12003 12003 2.86~ 12003] 12003 2.86 NA
Sub Total (B) (2):- - 0 0 0- 0 0 0 NA
Total Public
hareholding (B)= - 0 0 0- 0 0 0 NA|
B)(1) + (B)(2) :-
. Shares held by
ustodian for GDRs - 0 0 0- 0 0 0 NA
ADRs
:2')“’ Total (A +B) | 15101 400254 418445 100.00 18204 400241418445 100.00  NA
(i)Shareholding
Shareholding at the beginning |Shareholding at the end of the
of the year year % change
- % of shares| % of shares |
Sr. 1o total total sharehold
N, | Fharsholdmsnamer v oy | Shares Pledged ! | No. OF | Shares | PledRed! |1 g
Shares | ofthe |0 """ Shares | ofthe |“"S" oo Y| during
d to total to total
compan compan the year
v shares v shares
Government of Not Not
: Maharashtra 2 Applicable 25080 0N ApplicableN"‘
National Seeds) No Not|NIL
2 Caorporafion Limited 1483300 3344 Applicablej 14533 3344 Applicable
Agriculture ~ Not NotNIL
i Universities 12003 2.6 Applicable 12003 286 Applicable
Farmer Sharcholders Not Not0.01
4 35030 8.37 Applicable 35157 841 Applicable
Investor Education & Not Naot
3 Protection Fund 15132 433 Applicable 17385 439 Applicablcl0 -
Total 418445 100.00| 418445 100.00 INA

&



(iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Sr. No.

Date Remarks | No. of Shares

Cumulative shareholding during the year

Total no. of Shares | % of total shares of Company

wmm NIL mee

(iv)Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of

GDRs and ADRs):
Sr Cumulative shareholding during the year
No. Date Remarks No. of Shares Total no: 6Eshires % of éotal shares of
ompany
I Dr. Punjabrao Deshmukh 4001 4001 0.95
Agriculture University
Mahatma Phule  Krishi
2 Vidyapeeth, Rahuri ) i ——
Vasantrao Naik
3 L1»‘[amthwada Agriculture 4001 4001 0.95
University
Shri. Diwakar Shamrao ;
4 Dhotre 83 83 0.01
Shri. Shivaji Raghuttamrao 0.01
5 Deshmukh 70 70
6 Shri. Rohan Prakashrao 70 10 0.01
Kakad
- Shri. Vinod Ramkrnishna 60 60 0.01
Ingle
Shri. Babaraho 0.01
8 Yashwantrao Vikhe 3 e
9 Shri. Umesh Hari Patil 52 52 0.01
10 Smt. Vimal Damodhar Raut 50 50 0.01
(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
Cumulative sharcholding during
Sr. L No. of the year
No. Dt Remarks Shares [Total No.| % of total shares of
of shares Company
Shri.Vallabhrao Tejrao Deshmukh
1 ll)l 104202 :::eholdlng at the beginning of the 3I 0.001
2 |31/03/2025Shareholding at the end of the year 3 0.001
Dr. Shri.Ranjeet N. Sapkal
1 IOI 04/202 f:l::eholdmg at the beginning of the "4 0.001
2 31 /03/2025]Shareholding at the end of the year 1[1 0.001




MAHARASHTRA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED, AKOLA

V. INDEBTEDNESS

" |

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstandin;

/accrued but not due for payment

Particulars

Secured Loans
excluding deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits

Total
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year
L
1.

Total (i + ii + iii)

Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
.
L

Principal Amount
Interest due but not paid
Interest accrued but not due

(.00

0.00

0.00

(.00

Addition
Reduction

0.00

(.00

0.00

0.00

(.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

ii.
11,

Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
1.

Principal Amount
Interest due but not paid
Interest accrued but not due

0.00

0.00

(.00

0.00

Total (i + i + iii)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole -time Directors and/or Manager:

Gross salary

Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961, including Value of perquisites u's
17(2) ncome-tax Act, 1961 and Profits in licu of salary
under section 17(3) Income tax Act, 1961

Sr. Particulars of remuneration Name of MD/ WTD/ Tota! Amount (¥
No Manager in Lakh)
1 Shri. Sachin Kalantre,[Rs. 18,36.000/-

[AS

Rs. 9,61.000/-
Shri. Yogesh
Kumbhejkar, TAS
Rs 8,75.000/-

- Travelling Allowances

2 IStock Option e e

3 Sweat Equity e s
Commission

4 |-as % of profit = 5

Rs. 3,17.000/-

Rs. 3,17.000/-

Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act

Rs. 21,53.000/-

Rs. 21,53.000/-
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B. Remuneration to other Directors:

Sr.
No

Particulars of remuneration

Name of Directors

Total Amount

Dr. Ranjeet N Sapkal |Shri. V. T. Deshmukh

(&3]

Independent Directors
® Fee for attending board committee
meetings
® Commission

®  Outhers, please specily

Total (1)

nmeetings

(Other Non-Executive Directors
2 ®  Fee for attending board committee

Travelling Expenses

11000

4000 £2030

134000

161000

Total (2)

15000 146000

161000

Total (B) = (1+2)

Total Managenal Remuneration

(Overall Ceiling as per the Act

‘Within the limit

of the Act

C. REMU

NERATION

MD/MANAGER/WTD

TO KEY

MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN

Sr. No

Particulars of remuneration

Name of Directors/KMP

Total Amount in 2 Lakh

1

Salary + TA

Vinay Verma -Company Secretary

1930

VIL. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

‘. . Details of Penalty/ o Appeal made if
Scction of the Brief - Authority [RD /
TYPe | Companies Act | Description P““"“m‘i’:;’o'::’;"“""g NCLT / COURT] “('l‘gt:g’
A. COMPANY
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
[:\mishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
‘Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
| B. Directors
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
‘Compounding| Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
C. Other Officers in Default
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
[Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
\Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
ER**E
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Annexure-I11
RMATION REGARDING BOARD & THEIR MEE p

CHANGES IN BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board of Durectors presently comprises 08 members. During the year. following director has retired and your
Company wishes to place its sincere gratitude for their valuable support. guidance. and services rendered by them

for the progress of the company
Sr. Name of the Directors Post held Date of Date of
No. Appointment Retirement/
Resignation/Cessation
1| Mns, ldze Angmo Kundan, IAS | Chairperson | 19032024 _18.06.2024
2 Smt. V. Radha, IAS Chairperson 24.06.2024 13.08.2024
3 | Shri. Ravindra Binwade, IAS Director 25.06.2024 31.12.2024
4 | Smt Jayshree Bhoj, IAS Chairperson 13.08.2024 02.01.2025
APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR IN THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2024 -2025
Sr. Name of the Directors Post held Date of Appointment
No.
1 Smit. V. Radha, IAS Chairperson 24.06.2024
2 | Shri. Ravindra Binwade, IAS Director 25.06.2024
3 Smit. Jayshree Bhoj, 1AS Chairperson 13.08.2024
4 | Shri. Yogesh Kumbhejkar, IAS Managing Dircctor 17.09.2024
5 | Shri. Suraj Mandhare. TAS Director 31.12.2024
6 | Shri. Vikas Chandra Rastogi. IAS Chairman 02.01.2025
BOARD MEETINGS:
During the year 2024-2025, the Board could meet Four times as follows:
Sr. Board Meeting No. Date Venue
No.
1 217" 8" July 2024 Mantralaya Mumbai
2 218" 25" September 2024 Mantralaya Mumbai
3 219" 21% December 2024 Mahabegj Bhavan Akola
4 220" 21" March 2025 Mahabeej Bhavan Akola
ATTENDENCE OF DIRECTORS TO THE MEETINGS :
- Sr Name of Directors Board Sub-Committee Attendance inlast 47%
No Meetings Mectings AGM
_ (21" Dec. 2024)
Total-5 Total-16 Total-1 |
Attended Atrended Attended J
1 Smt. V. Radha, [AS | N.A, N.A. |
2 | Smt. Jayshree Bhoj, IAS 2 N.A. No |
3 Shri. Vikas Chandra Rastogi. [AS I NIA, N.A. ‘
4 | Shri. Raosaheb Bhapade, 1AS i N.A, Yes
5 Shri. Suraj Mandhare, IAS 1 N.A. N.A.
6 | Shri. Ajit Kumbhar. IAS I 0 N.A.
7 Shr, Sachin Kalantre, [AS 0 7 N.A. ‘
8 | Shni. Yogesh Kumbhejkar. IAS 3 9 Yes ‘
9 | Shri. V.T. Deshmukh 4 9 Yes |
10 | Dr. Ranjeet N, Sapkal 4 7 Yes f
11| Dr. Manindar Kaur Dwivedi - NA. No |
12 | Shr, PK. Pamaik 0 N.A. No |
13 | Shri. Hemant Chimurkar 2 3 Yes
N.A. = Not applicable. AN,
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FORM NO.AOC -2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 ol the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain-arms length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis. NIL

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

Sr. Particulars Details
No.
| | Name (s) of the related party | Shri. V.T. Deshmukh — Director
& nature of relationship Shri. B.V. Deshmukh — Son of V.T. Deshmukh

Shri. D.V, Deshmukh — Son of V.T. Deshmukh
Shri, H. V. Deshmukh - Son of V.T, Deshmukh
Mrs. N. V. Deshmukh — Wife of V.T. Deshmukh
Mrs. S. B. Deshmukh- Daughter in Law

Mrs. P. D. Deshmukh~ Daughter in Law

Shri. Ranjit N. Sapkal- Director

National Seeds Corporation, Delhi

2 | Nature of contracts /| Sale/Purchase of Seeds

arrangements / transaction
3 | Duration of the contracts | One Year
/arrangements /transaction
4 | Salient terms of the contracts | Sale of sced of Rs. 2.62 Lakhs during 2024-25
or arrangements or | Purchase of Seeds of Rs 23.98 Lakhs
transaction including  the | Sale of Seed to NSC Rs 149.84 Lakhs

value, il any
5 | Date of approval by the [ N.A.
Board
6 | Amount paid as advances, if | N.A,
any

For and on behalf of the board of directors

Shri.Vikas Chandra Rastogi, IAS
Chairperson
DIN: - 08881573

Date: 29.09.2025
Place: Mumbai
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ANNEXURE-I

ADDENDUM TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT

Replies on the Report of the Statutory Auditor to the shareholders
F.Y. 2024-25

Observation Reply
No.
l.a In response to the auditor’s observations, we would like to clarify that these adjustments |
have been made in good faith and are supported by documented records, ensuring the
integrity of the Corporation’s financial reporting.
1.b In response to the auditor’s observations, we would like to clarify that These adjustments
have been made in good faith and are supported by documented records, ensuring the
integrity of the Corporation’s financial reporting.
1.c In response to the auditor’s observations, we would like to clarify that These adjustments |
have been made in good faith and are supported by documented records, ensuring the
integrity of the Corporation’s financial reporting.

Emphasis
of Matters
1.a Last year balance was Rs. 68.43 Lakhs and this has been Rs. 68.59 Lakhs during current
financial year. Unidentifiable credit in to bank accounts pertain s to untraceable name of the
growers/parties for which bankers are being pursued for clarification.
1b Last year balance was Rs. 23.28lakhs and this has been reduced to Rs. 2.20 Lakhs. We will
further reconcile/write off/pass necessary accounting entries, in current financial year.
2. The delay is due to staff shortage and limited accounting expertise at the operational level.

The recruitment process is underway, and Work on the new ERP software development is
actively in progress to ensure timely finalization of accounts.

3. To address the issue in the current financial year, the complete internal audit has been
conducted by an outsourced agency to ensure independent and thorough examination of
processes. We will further strengthen the internal audit function this year |
4, We acknowledge that the Company’s Board currently does not include an Independent |
Director will take necessary steps to appoint an Independent Director in line with regulatory.
requirements.

5. Contents are noted, Necessary action has been initiated by the management in this regard
and Work on the new ERP software development is actively in progress.

Manish Yadav Buveneswari S. IAS Vikas C. Rastogi, IAS
General Manager (Finance) Managing Director Chairperson

D s e



Ram Thakkar & Associates

Practicing Company Secretary
Office: “Shiv Sadan, Plot No. 3, 2" Lane, S S Lohia Compound,
Behind Sarkari Bagicha, Near Kholeshwar, Akola -444001, (MH).

Mob No.:- 9422161224 Email: ramthakkar.cs@gmail.com

NAHARASHTRA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LINITED, AKOLA 2
Secretarial Audit Report

For the Financial year ended as on 31 March, 2025

[Pursuant to section 204(1)of the Companics Act,2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companics
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To,

The Members,

Maharashtra State Seeds Corporation Limited
CIN: - UO1200MH1976SGC018990

Add: -Mahabeej Bhavan, Krishi Nagar,
Akola-444104, (MH)

Email: - hoesi@:mahabeej.com

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by Maharashtra State Seeds Corporation
Limited (here in afier called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner thal
provided me reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
expressing our opinion there on,

Based on my verification of the Company’s books. papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
secretarial audit, T hereby report that in - my opinion, the company has, during the audit
period covering the fimancial year ended on 31" March, 2025 complied with the statutory
provisions listed here under and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent. in the manner and subject to the reporting
made here in after:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by Maharashtra State Seeds Corporation Limited for the financial yecar
ended on 31% Mareh, 2025 according to the provisions of:

T have also examined the compliances of the provisions of the following other laws
applicable specifically to the company wherein we have also relied on the information
provided by the head of the respective departments in addition to the checks carried out by
us.

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;
(ii) Other laws specifically applicable like
e Sced Act

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of
the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, ete. mentioned above except 1o
the extent as mentioned below:

1. As per the provision of section 149(4) read with Rule 4 of the Companies
(Appomtment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, the provision of
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appointment of Independent Director is applicable to the company. however the
company has not made the said appointments.

2. In past, the Board has approved the composition of Audit Committee under provisions
of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013; however. the committee will become
functional only after appointment of one Independent Directors for which
nominations have already sent to State Government for their views and suggestions
and the same is awaited.

3. In past, the Board has approved the formation Nomination and Remuneration
Committee as required U/s 178 of the Companies Act 2013 however the committee
will become functional only after appointment of one Independent Directors for
which nominations have alrcady sent to State Government for their views and
suggestions and the same is awaited,

4. The company has got many factorics units at different places, where registration

under the factories Act is applicable, out which few of the registrations are yet to be

done.

The Company has not filed Annual Return under POSH Act for the year 2025.

6. As per the provision of section 173 (1)of the Companies Act, 2013, the company has
not taken the minimum number of Board meeting during the year.

ol

RECOMMENDATIONS ASAMATTER OF BEST PRACTICE:

In the course of our audit, we have made certain recommendations for adequate system
sand processes © monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines good corporate practices, separately placed before the Board,
for its necessary consideration and implementation by the Company

I/we further report that

The composition of the Board of Directors is constituted as per Articles of
Association which has provision about ex-officio appointment; the company is
following the same. Further the appointment of Independent Director is pending as
nomination has already sent to State Government (Maharashtra), for their views and
suggestions and the same is awaited, The changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out as per the
provision of Articles and Association and needful compliances about the reporting of
the same were done under the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notices are given to all directors of the Board Meetings including agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days by post as well as by email and
a system exists for secking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the
agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting member’s views, il any, are
captured and recorded as part of the minutes.
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I further report that, about the systems and processes in the company to monitor and
ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulation sand guidelines, we opine that
the same has segregated at different levels of authorities and departments which further
needs to be strengthen by having a centralized system, process & dedicated autherity be
assigned to ensure that compliances at all the different levels of authorities.

| further report that during the audit period the company has no specific events/actions
having a major bearing on the company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws,
rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, ete. referred to above.

For Ram Thakkar & Associates
Company Secretary in Practice

Ram C. Thakkar

Prop.

Mem. No. 7452, CP No. 4903
UDIN:-F007452F001403935
PBUINO: S200452G001600637

Place: Akola
Date: 17/10/2025
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SHAH BAHETI CHANDAK & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

“SHREEDHAM™

Arvind Ghosh Marg, Ramdaspeth,

Akola -444001. Email: sheakolat@gmail.com
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,

The Members of

Maharashtra State Seeds Corporation Limited,
“*Mahabecj Bhawan™, Krishi Nagar.

Akola — 444104

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements:

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the Financial Statements of Maharashtra State Sceds Corporation Limited
(the Company), which comprises the Balance sheet as at 31" March, 2025 and the Statement
of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), Statement of Changes in Equity
and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Fimancial Statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafier referred to as “the Financial Statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, except for the matters described in “Basis for Qualified opinion™ the o foresaid financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act™) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules. 2015, as amended (“Ind AS™and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31** March 2025, the
profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion
1. Prior Period Items:

Sr No | Account Heads Credit Balance (in Lakhs)
a Last Year Sales Purchases Adjustment 87.25
b Lxcess Provision Written Back 240.70
c Old Balance Written OfF to Misc Receipts 826.91
Total Credit 1154.86

a. Last Year Sales Purchases adjustment

We draw the attention to Note 23.1 of the Financial Statement which pertains to Sale of
goods —“Certified, Truthful seed” totaling to Rs. 4814R8.06 Lakhs. This amount includes Rs,
87.25 lakhs which pertain to earlier years sales which was remain to be account for in earlier
years. Same arc accounted for in current year. Consequently, this adjustment results in an
increase in profit for the financial year 2024-25 by Rs. 87.25 lakhs.

b. Excess Provision Written Back

We draw the attention to Note 23.3 of the Financial Statement which pertains lo Other
operating revenue —“Liabilities in respect of earlier years written back™ amounting o Rs.
240.70 lakhs, This amount relates to the excess booking of expenses during earlier years,
which are no longer payable and have therefore been written back during the current year by
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crediting the Profit and Loss account. Consequently. this adjustment results in an increase in
profit for the financial year 2024-25 by Rs. 240.70 lakhs.

¢. Old balances credited to Misc Receipts& Reimbursement of Expenses:

We draw the attention to Note 23.3 which pertains to Other operating revenues -
Reimbursement of Expenses and Note 24 which pertains to Other non-operating Income
*Miscellaneous Receipts” These notes include Rs.826.91 lakhs related to old opening
balances of Sundry creditors, Seed growers. Earnest Money, Security Deposit, Retention
Money outstanding for more than 3 years and Input tax credit of GST, MSP Rate difference
and excess subsidy received from Government, Tissue culture training receipts etc. have been
written off during the year by crediting to Profit and Loss account, Consequently, this
adjustment results in an increase in profit for the financial year 2024-25 by Rs.826.91 lakhs.

We conducted our audit of financial statement in accordance with the Standard on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those
Standard are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial
Statement section of our report. We are independent of the company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India (ICAI) together with
the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit ofthe Financial Statement under
the provisions ol the Act and the rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical Responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinionon the financial statements,

Emphasis of Matters

1. We draw the attention to Note 20 of the Financial Statement which is related to Other
current liabilities “For Others” totaling Rs. 9139.40 lakhs, This amount includes Rs. 70,79

lakhs which pertains to following account heads:

Sr. No. Account Heads Credit Balance (in Lakhs)
a Erroneous Debit/Credit by Bank 68.59
b Cheque date Bar Account 2.20
Total Credit Balance 70.79

a. Erroneous Debit/ Credit by Bank:
It has been observed thatthe company is recording unreconciled transactions as Erroncous
Credit / Debit by Bank account, The Net Credit Balance outstanding in this ledger account
amounts lo Rs. 68.591lakhs. As informed to us by the management, major entries pertain to
the cash deposited by the growers at various bank across the stateand are unable (o verify the
identity of such depositors. All outstanding entries need to be reconciled. Financial Impact
upon settlement of these entries remains unascertainable.

h. Cheque Date Bar Account:
The Corporation has a policy of crediting cheque date bar account/RTGS Cancellation
Account by the amount of stale cheques/returned RTGS instead of reversal of the expense or
the payment to which it is related. Total credit Balance outstanding in this account is Rs. 2,20
lakhs. Financial Impact upon settlement ol these entries remains unascertainable.

2. Time line for finalization account:

Accounting is not conducted on a real-time basis, resulting in a delay ol three to six months
attributed to insufficient accounting knowledge at the operational level. Looking the scale of
the company's operations, it is essential to either upgrade the current ERP system or consider
more advanced alternatives, such as SAP, The management of MSSCL must prioritize both
issues to ensure timely completion of the finalization process.
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3. Internal Audit:

The internal audit department needs to be strengthened which in turn will play a vital role in
strengthening internal control system of the company. Further there is need to form audit
committee as required under section 177,Rule 6 of Companies Rules, 2014,

4. Independent director:
Company board does not include Independent Director though it is mandatory by Rule 4 of
Companies Rules, 2014,

Our Opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
Information Other than the financial statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Management
Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexure to Board's Report, Business
Responsibility Report. Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information, but does not
include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. [f] based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information. we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view
of financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income. changes in equity
and cash flow the Company in accordance with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the
act read with accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also
include maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act of safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies. making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and design, Implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls. that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records. relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing. as applicable. matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
cither intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due fraud or error, and to issue an
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auditor’s report that include our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
matcerial misstatement when it exists. Misstatement can arise from fraud or crror and arc
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audil in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedure responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion, The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal Financial Controls relevant to the audit in order o
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(1) of the Companies Act 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the Company has adequate mternal financial controls system in
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

® [valuate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosure made by management.

® Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions arebased on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease Lo continue as a going concem.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether Financial Statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable
user of the financial statements may be mfluenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the resulis of
our work: and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstalements in the [inancial
statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant
deficiencies in intermal controls that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationship and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance. we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audil matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances,we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
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report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report On Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (*the Order™) issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, based on our audit, we give in *Annexure A™ a statement on
the matters specificd in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. We are enclosing our report in terms of section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 on
the basis of suchchecks of the books and records of the company as we considered
appropriate and according to the information and explanation given to us in the
Annexure'” B" a statement on directions and sector specific sub-directions issued by
the Comptroller & Auditor General of India. Further 1o our comments in annexure
"A" as required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanation which to the
best of our knowledge and believe were necessary for the purposes of our
audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other
comprehensive income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of
Cash Flow dealt with by this report are in agreement with the relevant Books
of Accounts,

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies ( Accounts) Rules, 2014.

@) On the basis of the written representations received [rom the directors as on
31° March 2025 taken on record by the Board of Director, none of the
director is disqualified as on 31" March 2025 from being appointed as a
director in terms ol section 164(2) of the Act.

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over Financial
Reporting of the company and the operating etfectiveness of such controls.
refer to our scparate Report n “Annexure C”. Our report expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating cffectiveness of the
company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters lo be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Company (Audil and Auditors) Rule 2014, In
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanation given to us:

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations, as at 31*
March 2025 on its financial statements- Refer Notes 31 to the financial
statements.

ii.  We are explained that there are no long-term contract including derivative
contracts, which require provision for material foresecable losscs,

iti.  There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. a) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and
beliell other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other
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Place: Akola

person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall, whether. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries:

b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been
received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

¢) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to
believe that the representations under sub-clause(i) and (ii) contain any material
mis-stalement.

Based on our examination. which include test checks, the company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of accounts for the Financial
year ended 31¥ March 2025, which have the feature of recording audit
trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all
relevant transaction recorded in software. Further during our audit we did not
come across any instances of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

FOR SHAH BAHETI CHANDAK & CO,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

(DEEPAK V. MUNDADA — PARTNER)

Date: 29-Sept-2025 Membership No: 132900

FRN: 130892W
UDIN -25132900BMIJXY4522
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ANNEXURE *A'TO THE INDEPENDENTAUDITORS'REPORT

MAHARASHTRA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED

(REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT UNDER
“REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS “SECTION OF
OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE)

In terms of the information and according to explanations provided to us by the Company and
the books of accounts and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state

that:

. Inrespect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:
(a) (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b)The major Property, Plant and Equipment of the company have been physically verified by
the management at reasonable intervals during the year and no material discrepancics were
noticed such verification.

(c)According to the information and explanation given to us, the title deeds of the immovable
properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements a
duly executed in favour of the lessee) are held in the name of the company except the
following lands

Sr. Description of Property Gross Carrying
No. Value (In lakhs)
1| Freehold Land Akola Head Office Mouje Umari S. N. 96, 18.89

Near Railway Line, Behind PDKV Guest House, Akola

2 | Frechold Land of Bhandara Plot No 121/1, Sheet No 05. 69.02
MoujeBhandara

1. Freehold Land — Akola (Head Office):

* The Government of Maharashtra allotted Mouje Umari S, N. 96, Near Railway Ling,
Behind PDKV Guest House, Akola two acres of land to MSSCL through Government of
Maharashtras resolution (G.R.) dated 11" February 1993 and handed the possession of said
land on 06" June 1994 for 30 years lease.

* In land revenue records 7/12 extract mentions name of Panjabrao Krishi Vidyapeeth.
Akola leasing the land for a period of 30 years.

* MSSCL initiated the acquisition process in 1999-2000 and has made payments totalling
218,89,300, as per the directions of the Lonble Collector, Akola:

* T9.45.000 on 24th March 2004
« 29.44.300 on 31st March 2008

» The Hon'ble Collector, Akola forwarded MSSCL’s land acquisition proposal to the
Government of Maharashtra through the Divisional Commissioner. Amravati as per letter no
276 dated 24" March 2008.
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3.

S

6.

7.

* However, this process got delayed due to a fire at the Mantra Lay on 21st June 2012 in
which the documents related to the said transfer of land were burnt / misplaced. All the
documents and records were resubmitted vide letter no. 2018/1220 dated |13th June 2018.

2. Freehold Land — Bhandara:

« MSSCL deposited T 68,58.000 by cheque no 020773 dated 09th March 2018 with the
Tahsildar, Bhandara.

* The Government of Maharashtra handed over the possession of Plot No 121/1, Sheet No
05. Mouje Bhandara (1800 Sq. Mtrs.) on 26th July 2018,

* The Hon'ble Collector, Bhandara, submitted the land acquisition proposal to the
Government of Maharashtra via the Divisional Commissioner, Nagpur, through letter no
1188/2019 dated 3rd August 2019.

« A payment of T 44,149 for reinstatement costs, as requested in letter No. 683 dated 19th
September 2024 from the Sub-Divisional Engineer of the Pench Irrigation Sub-Division,
which is required to obtain the No Objection Certificate (NOC) is made.

(d)The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right-
of-use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

{e)No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as
at March 31. 2025 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016)

and rules made thereunder

(a)The inventories have been physically verified during the year by the management. In our
opinion [requency of verification is reasonable and no material discrepancy was noticed on
such verification.

(b)The Company have sanctioned a limit of Rs. 50 crores, against security of stock of the
company but during the financial vear 2024-25 the limit has not been utilized

The Company has during the year, not made investment in. provided any guarantee or security
or granted any loan or advance in the nature of loan. secured or unsecured to companies, firm
limited liability partnership or any other parties. According, the provision of clause 3(iii) of
the Order are not applicable

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has no loans,
investments, guarantees or sccurities where the provisions of section 185 and 186 of The
Companies Act, 2013 are to be complied with.

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits
under the directives of Reserve Bank of India and the provision of section 73 to 76 or any
other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder, where
applicable. Accordingly, the provisions clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

To the best of our knowledge and belief, the Central Government has not prescribed the
maintenance of cost records under sun-section (1)of Section 148 ol the Act, in respect ol
Company’s products/services. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(vi) of the Order is not
applicable.

In our opinion, in respect of statutory dues:
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(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of accounts, the company has generally been regular in depositing
with appropriate authorities the undisputed statutory dues including Profession Tax,
Provident Fund Income tax, Sales tax, Excise Duty, Cess, GST and other statutory dues
applicable to it during the year

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of the
company there are no dues of Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service Tax, Duties of Custom and
Excise Duty, Value Added Tax and other statutory dues have not been deposited by the
Company on account of any dispute except the following:-

‘Name of the | Nature of the | Amount Rs. | Period | Forum where
Statute | Dues | Dispute s
pending
MP Entry | Penalty U/s 52 | 12.78 Lakhs 2008-2009 | Appellate
Tax Tribunal
Income tax Penalty  U/s | 98.81 Lakhs 2019-2020 | Appeal at
270A Commissioner
of Income Tax
on 21/04/2023
CGSTHSGST | Unpaid RCM | 466.92 Lakhs July 2017 to | Appeal is being
March 2021 | filed with Jt
Commissioner
of State Tax
(Appeal)

8. There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were surrendered
or disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961(43 OF 1961)
as mcome during the year.

9.(a) In our opinion, the Company has not defaulted m the repayment of loan or borrowings or
in payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year.

(b) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial istitution
or government or any government authority.

(¢) The Company not taken any term loan during the year and there are no unutilised term
loans at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause (ix)(c) of the Order is not
applicable.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on
short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by
the Company.

(e) As inform to us there being no subsidiary company, hence reporting on clause 3(ix) and
clauses 3(ix)(f) of the order are not applicable

10. (a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable.
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(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b)
of the Order is not applicable.

11. (a)To the best of our knowledge,no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the
Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as preseribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014
with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c)As represented to us by the Management, there were no whistle blower complaints
received by the Company during year and up to the date of this report

12. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is
not applicable.

13. In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013 with respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and the details of
related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

14. (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company

has an internal audit system which is commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) The reports of the Internal Auditor for the period under audit have been considered by us.

15. In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with its directors or persons connected with its directors. And hence provisions ot section 192
of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

16. (a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act. 1934, Hence, reporting under clause (xvi)(a), (b) and (¢) of the Order is not

applicable.

-

(b) In our opinion, there is no core mvestment company within the Group (as identified in the
Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting
under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

17. According to the information and explanation gives to us and based on the audit procedures
conducted we are of opinion that the company has not incurred any cash losses in the

financial year and the immediately preceding financial year

18. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors ol the Company during the year and
accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

19. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on
our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the
audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date.
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We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we
neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilitics falling due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date. will get discharged by the Company as and when they
fall due.

20. (a) In respect of other than on goining projects, as at balance sheet date, the Company does

not have any amount remaining unspent under Section 135(5) of the Act. Accordingly.
reporting under close 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable,
(b) We have been informed that there is no unspent amount towards Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) and as such there is no need Lo transfer any amount under sub-section
(5) of section 135 of the Act, a special account in compliance with the provision of sub-
section (6) of section 135 of the Act.

21. The reporting under clause (xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit of financial statements of
the Company. Accordingly. no comment has been included in respect of said clause under

this report,
FOR SHAH BAHETI CHANDAK & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT
Place: Akola (DEEPAK V. MUNDADA — PARTNER)
Date: 29-Sept-2025 Membership No: 132900

FRN: 130892W
UDIN -25132900BM1JXY 4522



ANNEXURE B TOINDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

MAHARASHTRA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED

As referred to in Paragraph 2 under Report on Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our
report on the statement of Directions under scction 143(5) of the Companies Act 2013 on the
bases of questionnaireissued by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India for the year
2024-2025)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and
books & records examined by us in the normal course of audit and 1o the best of our
knowledge and belief. we state that:-

Sr.
No.

Particulars

Auditors observations

Financial
Impact

L.

Whether the company has system
in place to process all the
accounting transactions through IT
System? If yes, the implications of
processing of accounting
transactions outside IT system on
the integrity of the accounts along
the financial implications, if any.
may be stated.

i) The corporation has accounting
software “Seedflow”. However, the
inventories of seed maintained
manually. Inventories as per
accounting software Scedflowand the
manual records do not match. The
mventories n the Financial
Statements is taken as per the manual
records mamtained at the unit level
and consolidated at Head Office.

i1) The Fixed Assets details including
the working ol depreciation etc. are
maintained in “Excel Files™ at the
head office. These records are thus
open to alteration/change withoul
proper authorization and audit trail,

Nil

Whether there is any restructuring
of an cxisting loan or cascs of
waiver/write oft the
debts/loans/interest etc. made by a
lender to the company due to the
company’s inability to repay the
loan? If yes, the financial impact
may be stated. Whether such cascs
are properly accounted for? (In
case, lender is a Government
company. then this direction is
also applicable for statutory
auditor of lender Company).

There are no cases of write off of
debts/loans/interest  ete., during  the
year,

Nil

Whether funds (grants/subsidyetc.)
received/receivable  lor  specific
schemes from  Central/State
Government or its agencies were
properly accounted for/utilized as
per its terms and conditions? List
the cases of deviation.

Nil

Nil

___________________________©




Sr. Particulars Remarks

No

1. | Whether the stock of sceds | Yes, the stock of seeds
packing/clarification materials and other | packing/certification materials and
items has been taken on the basis of stock | other items has been taken on the basis
records after adjustment of shortage/excess | of stock records after adjustment
found on physical verification and whether | Shortage/Excess as found during the
duc consideration has  been  given  for | physical verification of such stocks,
deterioration in the quality of old stocks | The stock of carry over seeds, the
which may result in overvaluation of stock? validity period of which has expired, is

either offered for revaluation or
subsequently sold as non-seed as per
Company policy. All old stock is
valued at net estimable realizable
value thus reducing the chances of
over valuation of stocks.

2. | Whether the Company has an eflective | To  strengthen  mechanism  for
mechanism for disbursement of | disbursement of Loans/Subsidies/Agro
Loans/Subsidies/Agro inputs and agriculture | inputs and agriculture machineries Lo
machinerics to beneficiarics and recovery | beneliciarics and  recovery thereof
thercof (Loans) along with interest. if any, | along with interest, the Company has
from heneficiaries? decided fo make all such

disbursements only through RTGS to
the beneficiaries bank accounts.

3. | That Grants/Subsidies received for | Yes, grants of Rs183.96 Lakhs
implementing various schemes are accounted | towards strengthening of seed quality
for as per Accounting Standards and utilized | control labduring the FEY. 2023 -24
for intended purpose? have received,

It is informed to us that the grantis
utilized Rs.14.01 lakh in F.Y. 202 3-24
for the intended purpose and 30.89
lakh is been utilized in the F.Y, 2024 -
25.

Also, RKVY Seed Godown
Construction grant amounting to Rs.
600 lakhs received during theFY.
2024-25 for Godown Construction.
Utilization of same is not vet started.

4. | Whether Profit/lL.oss mentioned in  Audit | Yes, Profit/L.oss mentioned in Audit
Report is as per Profit & Loss Statements of | report is as per Profit & Loss accounts
the Company? of'the Company.

FOR SHAH BAHETI CHANDAK & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT
Place: Akola (DEEPAK V. MUNDADA — PARTNER)

Date: 29-Sept-2025

______________________©

Membership No: 132900

FRN: 130892W

UDIN - 25132900BMILIX Y4522



TRA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LINITED, AKOLA

ANNEXURE C TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
MAHARASHTRA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED

(A referred to in Paragraph 3(f) of Report on Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our
report and in terms of section 143(3)(1) of the Act for the year 2024-2025

Report on the Internal Financial Control under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internmal financial controls over financial reporting  of
MAHARASHTRA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED (“the Company™) as of
31" March 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statement of the Company for
the year ended on that date.

Managements Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
control based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Notes on Audit of Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting issued by Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
elfectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information under Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
Guidance Note) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards
on Auditing prescribed under Scction 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over [inancial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over linancial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s mternal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide rcasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the



preparation of [inancial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and [airly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company: and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition. use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions. or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an inadequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were not operating effectively as at 31st March 2025, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Following are material weaknesses identified as at 31° March, 2025:

a. Confirmation and reconciliation of various balances of trade receivables, trade
payables and Advance to Seed Growers, etc has not been done on regular basis.

b. In respect of financial statements received from district offices. the scrutiny and
monitoring thercof at Regional Office needs to be strengthened.

¢. Discounts given to dealers are being manually calculated and posted in the
system,which makes us unable to comment on the accuracy and effectiveness of the
same.

d. Interest charged to dealers on late payment are being manually calculated and posted
in the system.which makes us unable to comment on the accuracy and effectiveness of
the same,

¢. The Internal Audit System of the corporation requires further strengthening in areas of
audit coverage, scope and periodicity.

f. The corporation needs to strengthen its Internal Financial Controls and get its
operating ¢ffectiveness tested at head office and regional offices at regular periodicity.

g. It is observed that there is delay in accounting at some of the financial units.

Management should ensure the book keeping is taken place in real time and not in
delay of weeks or months.

o



h. The accounting Package (Seedflow ERP) of MSSCL lacks in following areas.

Back dated entries are allowed in the system,

Possibility of modification / deletion of entries.

Addition of entries at other than system date. Also, voucher date and Entry date
are not separately recorded.

No Blocking / Freezing of Login credentials after certain attempts of failed logins.

All purchases / Sales are not recorded through purchase / Sale voucher, some of
the purchases / sales are recorded through journal vouchers and then quantity
added manually to arrive at total quantity purchase / sold during the Year.

The current accounting method for Bio Fertilizer sales in Sced flow is inadequate
and requires an update.

FOR SHAH BAHETI CHANDAK & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT
Place: Akola (DEEPAK V. MUNDADA - PARTNER)
Date: 29-Sept-2025 Membership No: 132900

FRN: 130892W
UDIN - 25132900BM1JXY 4522



Balance sheet as at 31° March 2025

{2 in Lakhs)
- As at As at
Bartcalar NoteNo- | 314t March 2025 315t March 2024
1 2 3 4
ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(2) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 2917.57 2989.15
(b) Capital work-in-progress 4 & 46 170.58 7.81
(c) Other lmangible AS8eTS s 10.9%5 16.2%
(d) Other non-current asscts 6 742,26 944,76
(¢) Deferred tax Asset (Net) 40 23.84 0.00
2 Current assets
(a) Inventarics 7 8033.00 7292 .00
(b)Biological Asscts other than bearer plants 8 27.00 34,77
(¢) Financial Assets
(i) Trade receivibles & 45 S§577.40 6257.50
(1) Cash and cash equivalents 10 2408493 1647559
{i11) Bank balances other than (1) aboye il 12094.97 I8212.98
{iv) Other financial asscts 1.1 213.12 267.05
() Current Tax Assets (Net) 12 796,55 1258.71
(e) Other curtent assels i3 23653.37 2299760
Total Assets T8265.54 76754.21
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(2) Equity Share capital 4 418,45 4iR.45
(b) Other Lgunty & Prior Period 5 46091.78 4430880
Liabilities
1 Non-current liabilities
(2) Capital Grants 16 3102.11 204258
(b) Revolving Fund from State Gosermment I7 S00.060 500,00
() Deferred tax fabilities (Net) 40 0.00 3R.04
2 Current liabilities
() Financial Lisbilities
{i) Borrowings 18 0.00| 0.00
(ii) Trade payables 19 & 44 6910.38| 7758 39
(b) Other current liabilities 20 20578.68| 2023105
() Provistons 21 28,63 S4.08
(d) Current Tax Liabilitics {(Net) 22 635,53 802.82
Total Equity und Liabilities T8265.54 T6754.21
See accompanying nates to the financial statements | (o 47
In terms of pur report of even date » Fos and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For MJ/s SHAH BAHETI CHANDAK & CO
s Buveneswari S, Vikas C. Rastogi
IAS 1AS
Managing Dircctor Chairperson
CADEEPAK V. MUNDADA DIN NO,O8YS9068 DIN NO. 08881573
Partner
Membership No. 132900
UDIN No :- 25132900BMIIX Y4522
Vinay Verma Manish Yadav
Company Secretary General Manager (Finance)
F-9585 F-38568
Akola  29-Sep-25 Mumbai 29-Sep-25

__________________________©



Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended 31°! March 2025

{2 in lakhs)
iy For the year ended 31st | For the year ended 31st
Fastionia ncii March 2025 March 2024
1 Revenue Fron: Operations 23 59025.30 53736.74
M |Other Income 24 2414.61 2373.21
1] Total Income (I+11) 61439.9 5612995/
Expenses
o Cost of materinls consumed e o ot
Purchases ot Stock-in-Trade 26 47078.66 3957652
Changes in inventories of finished goods 03 73
Stock-in-Trade and work-in-progress % {4 .231 e
|Employee benefits expense 28 S041 4761.36)
Finance costs 20 4 4.66
Depreciation and amortization expense 3 3374 M3
(Crhers expenses 30 6253.!!‘ 5877.57
Total expenses (IV) 3918737 52938 39
V__ |Profit ! (loss) hefore exceptional items and tax 225254 317157
V1 [Profit/ (loss) before tax 2252.54| 317157
VI |Tax expense:
(1) Crrent tax 635.53] 80282
{2) Deferred tax 40 61 4231
Totul Tax Expenses 573, 760.31]
VI |Profit / (Loss) for the period from continuing nperations (VI-VII) 1678, ] 2411.066
1X_|Profitiloss) for the period 1678.89] 2411.06
X |Other Comprehensive Income |
Remeasurement profit ' losses on defined benefit plans 28 229.62] 5253
X1 [Total Conpeelensive Encome for the peried {IX+X) 1908.51 2563.59
X1 [Fartings pes equity share {for continuing opesation); Amounl in
= )| 576,19
X
3 401.21' 576.19
{21 Diluted
See accompanying notes to the financial statements 1 to 47
In terms of our report of even date For and on behalfof the Board of Dircctors
For M/s SHAH BAHETI CHANDAK & CO
“hartered Accountants ;
FRN No : 130892W Buvenesward S, Yikas C, Rastogi
1AS IAS
Managing Director Chalrperson
CADEEPAK V. MUNDADA BN DR -NO SRR
Partner
Membership No, 132900
UDIN No :- 25132900BMIJX Y4522
Vinay Verma Manish Yaday
Company Sccretary General Manager (Finance)
F-9585 F-38568
Akola : 20-Sep-25 Mumbai 29-Sep-25

__________________________©



Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 315 March 2025

{{ in kakhs)
Balance atthe | Changesin | Balinee w the
beginning of thel  equity share end of the
A. Kquity Share Capital reponting period| capital during | reporting
the year period
Balan at 31st March, 2024 41845 0 418.45
Balance as af 31st March, 2025 41845 0 418.45
B. Other Equity (X in lakhst
Reserves and Surplus
Other Equity Capital Research General Retained Total
Reserve Reserve Reserve Earnings
|Bnlance as at 31st March, 2024
Balance at the beginning of the reporting peviod 14.30 1274.86 109874 3942845 41816.35
Changes in accounting policy or prior period crors 0.00 (.00 0.00/ 04.00] 0.00
[Restated balance at the beginning of the reporting period 14,30 1274.86 1098, 74 3942845 41816.35
Total Comprehensive Tncome for the year 0400 .00 (.00 2563.50 2563.59
| Dividends 0.00 0.00 0.00 (71.14) (71.14)
Transfer 16 retsined ¢anings. 0,00 0.00 .00 0,00 (L00]
Transferred from Retained Eamings 0.00 51.27 64.09 (115.36) 0.00|
|Balance at the enid of the reporting period 14.30 1326.13 1162.83 41805.54 44308.80
|
|B|llnec as at 31st March, 2028
Bulince at the beginning of the reporting period 14.30 1326.13 1162.83 41805.54 44308.80/
Changes i accounting policy or prior period errors Q.00 0.00: (.00 0.00) 0.00'
|Restated balance at the heginning of the reportimg period 14.30 1326.13 1162.83 41801554 44308.80
Total Comprehensive Incotne for the year 0,00 0.00/ (.00 198,51 1908.51
|Dividends 0.00 0.00 0.00 {125.53) {125.53)
Lansfer 1o retained camings 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00|
Transferved from Retained Famings 0.00 38.17 47.71 (35.88) 0.00|
[Batance at the end of the reporting period 1430, 136430, 121054]  43502.64 46091.78
| | |
|Irx terms of our seport of even date Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For M/s SHAH BAHETI CHANDAK & CO
Chartered Accountants
FRN No : 130892W Buveneswari S. Vikas €. Rastogi
IAS TIAS
Managing Director Chairperson
CADEEPAK V. MUNDADA DIN NO.O8YS9068 DIN NO. 08881573
Partner
Membership No, 132900
UDIN No :- 25132900BM1IX Y4522 :
: Vinay Verma Manish Yaday
Company Secretary General Manager (Finance)
F-9585 F-38568

Akola  290-Sep-25

Mumbai 29-Sep-28

___________________© |



Statement of Cash flow for the year ended 31" March 2025

(L in kaks)
Particnlers
As at 315t March 2625 Ax af 31ar Murch 2024
A |Cash Flow from Opeeating Aetivities
Net profil for the year 2232.54 37137
| Adiastmeats for :-
(01 Deprecistion A3TAT] 34263
(b Interest Indooss -2046,1 3 - 149057
)k Tax expetwes 573.65 76051
() Adinstments to Capical Grant 176,32 -191 43
(d) Fuoace Cost 4.5 .66
Previeus Year Ad) 11,00 0404
Loss om sabe of assety 10 431
Lease Reot Writsen off 207 2407
-1 30430 <971.95¢
Operating Profit befere changes fn eperating assets & Habifities { LR EN 2199.41
- _Aﬂmln-l firs-
i) D ‘il 1 im biokogical Assests .77 «£72)
(b} Deercss /() ) it it ~741,00) 1123 .5%)
(¢} Dhcresso ! (Tecnease) in Taade & Other Reccivable &80 L0 1N26.83
(0 Deerease ( nereased in Oher Assets <14501 30675
(e (Decrease) | Increase o trade pavables, Other payabl P'rovisi 45,78 09055
(N1 Effect of Rememsurement of Defined benefits Masn - OCT 229.62 152.5;
2. S317.28 <S0u.40|
Casls punerated Trom opération (112) 636543 T769.91
Incom: Tax Pasd 140,67 1072355
3 <3407 ~1073.35¢
‘Tatal Cash gemerated from Opersring Acthvities (2431 MI24.70, Y564
8 |Cash Flow From Investing Activities
{a 15ale Disposal of Propesty 1h00 LRl
(b Purchase of Propecty, plant 1l oqui 's & Ofher intangibic asvety 411,06 S50
() Capial Work-si-Progress 0,00 04
(d} Interest Faned 206,13 185037
Net Cash used |n lavestiog Activitles 4 163507 180657
{Cash Flow Friom Financimg Activifies
() Dividend Paid -125.5) <7114
(b Fisance Uasi A5 ~§ bh
Net Cash generated from Finaociag Activices. 5 ~130.500 ~75.50)
1B [ Net Tncrease (Decrease) i Cash and Cash Fauivalents (A8} 142130413 7529.34] 8426, 44/
|E |Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents 16478597 £049.16
Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents 24004931 16475.59)
Reconciliation of Cosh & Cash Lquivalents 752934, 842044
Cash and Cash Equivalent Comprisces of
Cash on Hand .73 160
Halance with fanks |
(i) Current accounts IS_!.\JO] 715499
() Fixead drepwsic ( With Maturlty Less than 3 months) 15;0._0.93! mo_.u_'
|Casts und Cash Balamces 24 per Balunce Sheet 2400493 16475.29)
‘Note: | The Statement of Cash Flow has been prepirred rmder the bxli Bod as set ontm ke AST
I3 terms of cur report of even dule. )
For and ¢m bebalf of the Board of Dureconrs
For M/s SHAH BAHETI CHANDAK & CO Buveneswari S, Vikas C. Rastogi
Chartered Accountanty 1AS 1AS
FRN No : 130852V Managing Director Chairperson
CA.DEEPAK V. MUNDADA DIN NO.08939068 DIN NO. 08881573
Partner
Membership No. 132900
UDIN No :- 25132900BMIIXY 4522
Vinay Verma Manish Yadav
Company Secretary General Manager (Finance)
F-9585 F-38368
Akola  29-Sep-25 Mumbai 29-S¢p-25




Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2025

1 CORPORATE INFORMATION:

Maharashtra State Seeds Corporation Limited (MSSC Ltd) is.a company domiciled in India and incorporated
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.The registered office of the corporation is located at
“Mahabeej Bhavan”, Krishinagar, Murtijapur Road, Akola, 444104 in Maharashtra. The operations have
commenced from 28" April, 1976. Maharashtra State Seeds Corporation Limited has it she ad office at Akola
and 27 Districts offices, 6 Regional offices and 23 Seed Processing plants in Maharashtra and also have 4 Out
State Offices in India. The shares are held by Govt. of Maharashtra, NSC Ltd., Seeds Growers and Agriculture
Universities.

The Corporation is headed by an Ex-officio Chairperson, the Principal Secretary, IAS of the Department of
Agriculture, Govt. of Maharashtra. The day to day management is executed by an independent Managing
Director, IAS. The board of Directors comprises of representative of farmer shareholders, Government of
Maharashtra and National Seeds Corporation Limited. MSSC Ltd is carrying on business of Seed production
and distribution. The Brand image of MSSCL as a company and its products for their qualities are known,
accepted and recalled through its apt name “Mahabeej” — Your faithful Seeds,

MSSCL plays key role in the implementation of various scheme of the Govt. of Maharashtra and Gowt. of
India. Like “National Mission on Qil seeds and Qil Palm” (NMOOP), National Food Security Mission (NFSM)
Seed Village Scheme (SVS) and others schemes.

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

2.1 Basis of preparation of Financial statement

a) Statement of Compliance:
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS')
notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended by the Companies
{Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2016,and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 ('the Act').

b) Basis of measurement

The financial statements of the Company are prepared in accordance with the Indian Generally Accepted
Accounting Principies (GAAP) on the accrual basis of accounting and historical cost convention excep t for
certain material items that have been measured at fair value as required by the relevant Ind AS and
explained in the ensuing policies below.

¢) Use of estimates, assumption and management judgments.

The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and assumptions th at
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disciosure of contingent assets& liabilities at the
date of the financial statement and the results of operations during the reporting period end, Aithough these
estimates are based upon management's best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could
differ from these estimates. Management is of the view that the estimates used in the preparation of
financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Any revisions to the accounting estimates are recog nized
prospectively in the current and future periods.

- ©



d) Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (INR), which is functional as well as presentation

currency of Corporation,

a) Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the rate of exchange prevailing at the time of
transactions are affected Exchange differences arising on settlement of foreign currency transactions are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

b) Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are converted into Indian rupees using the exchange
rate prevailing at the date of the Balance Sheet and the resulting exc hange difference is recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss

2.2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Cash Flow Statement

The Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Indian
Accounting Standard 7. As per Ind AS 7, Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at banks and on hand and
demand deposits with an original maturity of three months or less and highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s ca sh
management.

Il. Property, Plant and equipment

1. Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation/amortization and
impairment loss, if any.

2. Costincludes all direct costs attributable to the acquisition and installation of fixed assets, including taxes,
duty, freight and incidental cost and expenses directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working
condition for its intended use.

3. Premium paid on acguisition of leasehold land, is treated as cost,

4. Capital work-in-progress is carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and interest
on borrowing extent attributed to them.

5. All expenditure incurred during constructionfimplementation stage of the project as shown under the
head Project and Pre-operative expenditure has been capitalized on pro-rate basis to the cost of various
Fixed Assets on commissioning of the Project,

6. Cost of replacement, major inspection, repair of significant parts and borrowings costs for long-term
construction projects are capitalized if the recognition criteria are met.

7. Upon sale of assets cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial statements a nd
the resultant gains or losses are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Intangible Assets Under Development
An intangible Asset is recognized where it is probable that the future economic benefits attributable to the

assets will flow to the Corporation and cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Intangible asset s are stated
at historical cost less accumulated amortization and impairment loss, if any,

Provisioning / Write-off of assets
The Management has done 100% provision on some Trade Receivable and Other Short-term Assets, where
the probability of recovery was doubtful,

V. Revenue Recognition

As per section 128(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company shall maintain books of Accounts cn accrual

basis and according to the double entry system of accounting. The Company shall maintain books of Accounts
on accrual basis except the following for which cash system due to non-ascertainability at the time of
accrualof accounting:

Gratuity and leave with wages payable to daily-wages workers,

Re-grading, re-sampling and testing charges recovered from growers.

Insurance claims received from the Insurance Company.

Reimbursement of expenses from Government under various schemes,

Service charges recovered on sale of grower’s low grade/failed seed.

poanoa
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f. Taxes of owned and hired properties.
g. Certification charges & expenses paid to seeds certification agency

Vi. Lease
l. As a Lessee
a) The Company recognizes a right-of- use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The
right of use asset is Initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of lease liability adjusted for
any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any Initial direct cost incurred and an
estimate of cost to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site
on which itis located, less any lease Incentives received.

b) The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement
date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use-asset or the end of the lease term. The
estimated useful life of the right-of-use asset is determined on the same basis as those of property, plant and
equipment, In Addition the right of use assets is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and
adjusted for certain remeasurements of the lease liability.

¢) The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily
determined, the Company's Incremental borrowing rate.

d) The lease liability is measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, it isremeasured when
there is a change In future lease payments from a change in an Index or rate. When the lease liability is
remeasured in his way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right -of-use asset,
or is recorded in the profit and loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

e) The Company presents right-of-use asset that do not meet the definition of Investment property in the
"Right of use Assets" separately on the face of the Balance sheet and lease liabilities in "other financial
liabililes" in the Balance Sheet.

f) Short term Lease and Leases of low value assets , The Company has elected not to recognize right-of-use
asset and lease liabilities for short term leases that have lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low
value assets. The Company recognizes the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term

ii. As a Lessor
When the Company acts as a lessor, It determines at lease inception whether each lease is a finance lease or

on operating lease. To classify each lease, the Company makes an overall assessment of whether the | ease
transfers substantially all the risk and rewards Incidental to the ownership of the underlying asset. If this Is
the case, then the lease s finance lease, If not then it is an operating lease. As part of the assessment, the
Company considers certain indicators such as whether the lease is for the major part of the economic life of
the asset,

The Company recognizes lease payments received under operating lease as Income on a straight-line basis
over the lease term as part of ‘other Income”.

Vil. Depreciation & Amortization
Property, Plant and Equipment
a) Depreciation on property, plant and equipment’s is provided on Written down value method (WDV) over
the useful life of the assets as specified in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

b) Depreciation on assets purchased/sold during the year is charged on prorate basis as per Companies Act,
2013.

¢) The residual value of all assets, whose useful life has been exhausted as on 31.3,2014 following scheduled-||
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the carrying amount is beiow 5% of the new cost, has been carried at
carrying amount, In case of all other assets, the residual value is kept at 5% of the original cost of assets.
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The estimated useful life of assets for current and comparative period of significant items of property, plant
and equipments are as follows —

Particulars Useful life
Office Building 60 years
Building Godowns 30 years
Plant and Machinery 15 years
Computers 3years
Office Equipments S years
Furniture and Fixtures 10years
Vehicles 8 years

(d) Leasehold improvements are amortized over the lower of estimated useful life as computed under
schedule-1l and lease term from the year in which such improvements are capitalized.

(e} Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date.
{f) Premium on leasehold land, other than on perpetual lease, is amortized over the period of the |ease,

Vill. Intangible Assets
Intangible assets are amortized over their respective estimated useful lives on a straight -line basis from the
date that they are available for use.
The estimated useful life of intangibles are as follows :
Intangible Assets Useful Life internally generated or self-generated
Software 6 years Acquired
Amortization methaods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date.

{IX) Impairment of non-financial assets

a) In accordance with Ind AS-36 Impairment of Assets, the carrying amount of Corporation’s assets are
reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment.

b) An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its recoverable value and
impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as
impaired.

c) At each reporting date Corporation assesses the estimate amount of impairment loss. The impairment loss
recognized in prior accounting period(s) is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of
recoverable amount and such losses either no longer exists or has decreased. Reversal of impaired lo ss is
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss

(X) Inventories:

a) Stock of seeds, processing material, other material is taken into account on the basis of physical
verification and as certified by the Management.

The stocks of Foundation seed, certified seed is valued at cost (calculated on season’s weighted ave rage
basis) or net realizable value whichever is lower. Cost includes procurement, processing material a nd
processing cost.

As the nature of the business of the Company is seasonal, the processing cost per qtl. applied for
valuation is a average cost per qtl. of the earlier seasons.

Processing material is valued at weighted average cost excluding direct expenses and overheads.

b) The closing stock of carry-cver seeds, the validity period of which has expired, is either offered for
revalidation or subsequently sold as non-seed, as the results are declared after 31st March, the expected
certified seed is valued as per the policy (a) above. In respect of expected failed seed, non-seed, low
grade the same is valued at net estimated realizable value,

¢) The valuation of fresh under process stock including result-awaited stock is done as under:

i) In case of stock belonging to Company:
At procurement cost plus cost of gunny bags and cloth bags utilized for good seed and result awaited
seed. Value of seeds failed subsequent to 31st March Is not excluded from the value of stock,

ii) In case of stock belonging to Growers:

__________________________©



At cost of gunny bags and cloth bags utilized for result awaited seed.

d) In case of revalidated seed stock, cost of reprocessing is not considered as a part of cost, reproce ssing
cost being treated as replacement cost,

(X1) Biological Assets
1. Biological assets represent growing plants which are measured at the fair value less cost to sell at the end
of each reporting period. Corporation classifies gain and losses from re-measuring biological assets to fair
value for biological assets within cost of goods.

2. Rabi standing crops and inventory of nursery is valued at the fair value less cost of sale i.e. after making
allowance for the expenses yet to be incurred to make the crop/nursery marketable and after providin g
for risks associated with the agricultural operations. The pre-Kharif is valued at cost when it approximates
its fair value and recognized under the head biological asset.

3. The commercial trees grown on waste land/boundaries or otherwise including out lived plantation trees
for which either the permission of appropriate authority for its disposal is not required or where it is
required, such permission has been obtained for disposal, are valued on fair value of standing trees under
the head Biological Assets. The Fair value for standing trees is based on rates fixed by forest depa rtment
applied on girth in cubic meters.

Disclosure relating to reconciliation of Biological Assets between beginning and end of current year.

Sr, No. Particular Amount (X in lakhs)
1. Opening Balance 34.77
2, Purchase 104.90
3. Sales 112.67
4. Closing stock 27.00
(X11) Borrowing Cost

1. Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are
capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale.

2. All other borrowing costs, as incurred, are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(X1I1) Governments Grants:
In accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 20 relating to accounting for government grant;

a. Working Capital Grants received from the Government are recognized as income over the periods
necessary to match them with related costs which they are intended to compensate, on a systematic
basis.

b. Grant received towards specific project are recognized in bala nce sheet as by setting up the grant as
deferred income. The grant set up as deferred income is recognized in profit and loss on a systemati ¢
basis over the useful life of the asset,

¢. Grants in the nature of revenue are credited to Statement of Profit & Lo ss Account to the extent of
utilized.

(XIV) Employee Benefits:
a. Short Term Employee Benefits

Short Term Employees Benefits are recognized as expenses at the un-discounted amount in the
statement of Profit & Loss Account of the year in which the related service is rendered,

b. Post Employment Benefits
i.Provident Fund
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The Company contributes monthly at a determined rate. These contributions are remitted to the
Employees’ Provident Fund Organization, India for this purpose and are charged to the statement of
Profit and Loss Statement on accrual basis.

ii.Gratuity
The Company provides for gratuity {(a defined benefit retirement plan) to all the eligible employees. The
benefit is in the form of lump sum payments to vested employees on retirement, on death while in
employment, or termination of employment for an equivalent to 15 days salary payable for each
completed year of service. Vesting occurs on completion of five years of service or on death while in
employment., The company opened a policy with LIC for gratuity fund. LIC determine the Liability in
respect of gratuity using the projected unit credit method with actuarial valuations as on the balance
sheet date. The companycontributes the amount to LIC to the extent to liability as determined and
informed by LIC, The amount contributed to LIC is recognized / provide d immediately in the statement of
profit and loss account.

iii.Leave Encashment
The company is having a policy with LIC for Leave Encashment, LIC determine the Liability in respect of
Leave Encashment using the projected unit credit method with actuarial valuations as on the balance
sheet date. The company contribute the amount to LIC to the extent te liability as determined and
informed by LIC. The amount contributed to LIC is recognized / provided immediately in the statement of
profit and loss account,

(XV) Taxes

Current income tax, Sales tax, GST etc.

i) Tax expense for the year comprises of current income tax and deferred tax.

ii) Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities using the applicabl e tax
rates,

ili) The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively
enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where the Corporation operates and generates taxable
income,

iv) Current tax related to OCl items is recognized Other Comprehensive Income (OCH).

v} In respect of sales tax, income tax, GST etc., the amount payable or receivable as per assessment or der is
accounted for in the year in which the said order is received and accepted by the company, irrespect ive
of the year to which the order relates.

vi) Set off/ input tax credit is claimed on the sales tax/GST on purchases. Difference between set off / input
tax credit claimed and actual set off / input tax credit allowed is accounted for in the year in which the
assessment order is received and accepted by the company.

Deferred tax
In accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind-AS 12)”Income Taxes” issued
i) Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for temporary differences which is computed
using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting da te.
ii) Deferred income tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits
and unused tax losses can be utilized.

ili) The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred income tax asset to be utilized.

iv) Deferred tax related to OCI items are recognized in Other Comprehensive income {OCl)

_________________________©



(XV1) Earnings Per Share
1. Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to

equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for events of
bonus issue and share split.

2. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the
period are adjusted for the effects of all diluted potential equity shares.

(XVI1) Contingent Liabilities and contingent Assets

(a) Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in either of the following cases-

(i} A present obligation arising from a past event, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation or

(i) A relizble estimate of the present obligation cannot be made; or

(iii) A possible obligation, unless the probability of outflow of resource is remote

{b) Contingent assets is disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable,

{c) Contingent Liability and Contingent Assets are reviewed at each Reporting date,

(d) Contingent Uability is net of estimated provisions considering possible outflow on settlement,

(XVIIl) Dividend to equity holders

Dividend paid/payable is recognized in the year in which the related dividends are approved by
shareholders or Board of Directors as appropriate.

(XIX) Research & Development Expenses

In compliance of Ind AS-38 “Intangible Assets “the revenue/capital expenditure incurred by the Company
on account of research work carried out for development of new varieties is charged to Profit & Loss
Account in the same year, in which it is incurred,

(XX) Fair Value Measurement

a)

b)

Company measures certain financial Instruments of fair value at each reporting date, Fair value Is the
price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability In an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date, The fair value measurement is based on the
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either in the
principal market for the asset or liability, or in the absence of a principal market, in the most
advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to the company. The fair value of a n
asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing
the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. The company
uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable Inputs and minimizing the use
of unobservable inputs.

{XXI) Financial instruments:-
Initial Recognition:

Financial Assets and Liabilities are recognized when the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument. Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
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directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial
assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value
measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability.

Subsequent measurement
Financial Assets

Financial assets are classified in following categories:

a. At Amortised Cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business
whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flow and the contractual terms of the
financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flow that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

b. Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income

*Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held
within a business whose objective is.achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets

and the contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flow that are solely payments

of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

*The company has made an irrevocable election Lo present in other comprehensive income subseque nt changes
in the fair value of equity investments not held for trading.

c. At Fair Val 0 :

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised cost or at fair
value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction costs directly attributable to
the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit of loss are immediately recognized in
profit of loss,

d. Investment in Associates

Investment in Associates are measured at cost as per IndAS-27-separate Financial Statements.

Financial Liabilities

Financial Liabilities are classified as follow:

a) Financial liabilities at Amortized Cost

Financial liabilities at amortised cost represented by trade and other payables, security deposits and retention
money etc, are initially recognized at fair value, and subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective
interest rate method.

b) Financial liabilities at FVTPL

The company has not designated any financial liabilities at FVTPL,

e. De-recognition

Financial Asset
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A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is
derecognized only when the contractual right te the cash flows from the asset expires or it transfers the financial
assets and substantially all risks and rewards of the ownership of the asset.

Financial Liability

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When as existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or
the term of an existing liability are substantially modified, such as exchange or modification is treated as a
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Credit balance lying in the accounts including security and EMD for non-operative parties for more then 5 years is
written back.

f. Impairment of financial assets:

Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss, The
company follows ‘simpiified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivable, The
application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognize impairment loss allowance based in lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its ‘initial
recognition.

Company assesses on a forward |looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at
amortised cost and FVTOCI debt instruments. The impairment methodolegy applies on whether there has been
significant increase in credit risk.

ECL impairment loss allowance (for reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ex penses in the
statement of profit and loss.

g. Accounting Policy— Balance Confirmation

The Corporation follows a procedure wherehy balance confirmations are not obtained from the following parties:

1. Sundry creditors who do not maintain proper accounting records and rely solely on the Corporation’s
books for accounting purposes.

2. Dealers who are no longer active, as such dealers are not traceable and balance confirmations cannot be
reasonably obtained,

This approach is applied to ensure practicality and efficiency in the confirmation process while maintaining the
integrity of the Corporation’s financial reporting

(XXil) Other income

Income from sale of tender form, Interest income, Government grants, sundry batances written off (Ne t),
Insurance claim received, sale of scraps, Penalty forfeiture, Excess provision written back and othe r misc. income,
etc. accounted on the basis of accrual, except when ultimate realization of such income is uncertain.

{XX1Il) Events occurring after reporting period

Material adjusting events (that provides evidence of condition that existed at the balance sheet dat e} occurring
after the balance sheet date are recognized in the financial statements, Non adjusting events (that are indicative
of conditions that arose subsequent to the balance sheet date} occurring after the balance sheet date that
represents material change and commitment affecting the financial position are disclosed in the financial
statements.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (2 in fakhs
As at As at
Jist March 2025 315t March 2024
(Unsecured considered gond unless and otherwise
stated)
Security and atherdeposis 49.19 40.65
Deposits with Govi Authorities 276.53 257.26
Refund Receivable from tax authority 416.54 646.85
742.26 944.76
7 INVENTORIES,
[As valued and certified by the Management .at cost
or net realizable value whichever is lower unless and
otherwise specified] _
Finished Goods 6773.00 6750.00
Uns:nic:tblc'Sgeds & Biofertilizers 970.00 192.00
Packing Material 290.00 350,00
£033.00 7292.00
7.1 Finished Goods
Foundation Breeder Sced 83.00 30.00
Certified , Fruthful & Raw-Seed 6690.00 6720.00
6773.00 6750.00
7.2 Unservicable Seeds Biofertilizers
Low Grade ; Fail Seed & Non Seed 970.00 192.00
7.3 Processing Packing Materials 290.00 350.00
§ BIOLOGICALASSETS OTHER THAN BEARER PLANTS 27.00 3477
9 TRADE E1V: S
Unsecured
Receivables outstanding for a period
Considered Good 5563.72 623497
Considered Doubttul A57.16 457.16
6020.88 6692.13
Others
Considered Good 13.68 2253
Considered Doubtful 2.32 232
16.00 24.85
6036.88 6716.98
Less - Provision tor Doubtful Debts 459,48 459.48
§577.40 6257.50




NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1% i Lakhs)
Asat Asar
31st Muarch 2025 31t March 2024
10 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash on Hand 173 0.60
Current Account balances with hank 8503.20 773499
Fixed deposit (With Maturily Less than 3 months}) 15500.00 8720.00
24004.93 16475.59
11 BANK BALANCES OTHER TH NOTE 10 A
In Fixed Deposil Account
(Maturity between 3 months to | yearsy 12059.90 18,160.00
In Dividend accounts pending encashment of warrants 17.02 15.03
In Fixed deposits (As Margin Money against bank Guarantees) 18.05 37.95
12094.97 1821298
11.1 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Interest acerued bul not due on ED.R. 213.12 267.05
12 CURRENT TAX ASSETS 796.55 1258.71
13 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
(Unsecured considered good unless and otherwise
stated)
13.1 Advance to Customers
Considered Good 2357106 22823.19
Considered Doubtfil 505.03 505,03
13.2 Advances to Employees
Considered Good 29.68 52.63
13.3 Advances te Others
Considered Good 5.36 49.28
Considered Doubtful 3.00 3.00
24114.14 23433.13
Less : Provision for Doubtful Advances 508.03 508,03
23606.11 22925.09
13.4 Other Current Assets.
Prepaid Expenses 47.27 7251
47.27 72.51
23633.37 2299760




NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (.in Lakhs)

As at Asat
31st March 2025 31st March 2024

14 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED :
10,00,000 Equity Share of Rs. 100/~ cach 1000.00 1000.00
1000.00 1000.00
ISSUED :
500000 Equity Shares of Rs, 100/~ each
( Previous Year 5,00.000 Equity 500.00 50400
Shares)
560.00 500100
SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP:
4,18.445 Lquty Shares of Rs, 100/~ ¢ach fully 418.45 41845
paid up (Previous year 4,185,445 Equity
Shares )
418.45 41845
Note 1 A Movement no. of Shares & share capital
No.of Shares* 2024-25 20123-24
Shares as on April-1 418445 418.45 41545
Shares issued during the year - - -
Shares bought back during the year s = =
Shares as on March 31 418445 | 418.45 418.45

Note 1 B List of Shareholders holding more than § % of Shares

As at Mar 312025 As at Mar 31 2024

o, 1 w

Yo S Holing No.of Shares No.of Shiares
Government of Maharashtra 48.99 % 205000 205000
National Seeds Corporation 3544 % 148330 148330

* Note - There s no clanges 1 Shaseholdiogs

Terms/Rights attached to Equity Shares

The Company has one ¢lass of equity shares having a par value of ¥ 100 per share. Each sharchoider is eligible for one vote per share
held. The dividend proposed to be proposed by the Board of Directars is subject to approval of the sharcholders in the ensuing. Annual
General Meeeting,except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidanon, the equity sheveholders are eligible 1o receive the
remaining assets of the Company after distribution of aal preferential amounts, in proportion fo their shareholding.

e



NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {3 i lakhs)
As ar Asal
3ist March 2025 31st March 2024
15 OTHER EQUITY
a) ‘Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss v
Balance st the beginning of the year 41805.54 39428.45
Net Profit during the year 190851 256359
Prior Period Adjustment for Curtent Year NET (L) .04
Transferred to General Reserve 47,1 -64.09
Transferred 1o Reserch Reserve: -38.17 -51.27
Dividend -125.53 <7114
(a) 4350264 41805.54
b) General Reserve
Balance st the beginning of the yesr 1162.83 1,098.74
Add:  Addition during the year 47.7 64.09
(b) 1210.54 1.162.83
¢) Research Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year 1326.13 1.274.86
Add:  Addition during the year 3817 51.27
{c) 1364.30 1.326.13
Q) Capltal Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year 14.30 1430
Add:  Addition during the year 0.00 0.00
() 14.30 14.30
Balance at the end of the year (at+b+e+d) 46091.78 A44308.80
16. CAPITAL GRANTS 12 bakha
As at As at As at
1st April | Addition |Withdrawn|31st March|31st March
2024 2025 2024
Workmg/Capasal Grants ander NSP-111 806,03 .00 0,00 §06.03 R06.03
Seed Bank: Revolving Fund 6433 0.00 0.00 64.33 64,33
Sced Bank Revolyving Fund: NSR 90,82 0.00 0,00 920.82 90.82
Cotton Delming.Plant 0115 0.00 (.00 LLU1 I B 10015
Strengthening of Processing &Storage facility 25.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 25.00
Sced Bank: Construction.of Godown 841 0.00 0.00 8.41 8.41
REKVY Grant (Solar Power) 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
RRKVY-2023-24 Sced Godown Construction 0.0 (00,00 0.0n 600,00 a.00
MEDA (ENERGY CONSERVATION PILOT PROIECT) 0.00 2162 21.62 0.00 0.00
Cimnt: Strengthening of sead quality control lab 183.96 n.on 44,90 139.06 169.95
Capital Grant for Fixed Assets IND AS 1376.89 66.72 176.32 1.267.30 1376.89
TOTAL: 205660 68834 24283 3102.11 264258
> ‘. o -‘- P q o
Revolyving fund Loaps from State Govt, 500.00 0.00 0.00 S00.00 S50H.00
GRAND TOTAL 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 S500.00
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (% i Lakhis)
As at
As at
31st March
31st March 2025 2024
18 BORROWINGS
L.oan from Banks 0.00 0.00
0.00 (.00
19  TRADE PAYABLES
MSME
For Supplies & Expenses due to MSME 88.10 210019
Others
For Seeds Due to others 5545.92 5749.33
For Supplies & Expenses 1276.36. 179888
6910.38 7758.39
20 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Advance Received from Customers 8287.73 1065499
Unclaimed dividend 17.02 15.03
Trade / Security Deposits 2956.69 2612.65
Employees accounts 74.15 75.85
Government Accounts 0.00 0.00
Statutory remittances 103.67 5344
For Others 9139.40 6819.09
20578.68 20231.05
21  PROVISIONS
Provision for Employee Benefits
Group Gratuity 0.00 (.00
Leave Encahsment 28.63 54,08
28.63 54.08
22  CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (Net) 635.53 X02.82
635.53 802.82
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (¥ in lakhs)
For the year ended i:rd::; r :r
31st March 2025 March 2024
23 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
4. Sale of Products
Sale of Goods 56,938.59 52403.90
Sale of Processing Material 45.31 30.65
b. Other Operating Revenues 2041.41 1322.20
59025.30 53756.74
23.1 Sale of goods _
Foundation ,Breeder Sced 4322.79 4051.13
Certified .Truthful Seed 48148.06 46915.62
Low-Grade,Fail Seed & Non-Seed ete. 4317.76 1297.15
Nursery .\ T.C Plants & Landscaping 149.98 140.00
56938.59 52403.90
23.2 Sale of processing material
Processing Materials 18.87 11.60
Old Processing Material 26.44 19.04
45.31 30.65
23.3 Other operating revenues
Reimbursement of Expenses 1614.04 945.61
Sales Return & Processing Charges 81.00 47.79
Liabilities in respect of earlier years written 346.37 328.80
back (net)
2041.41 1322.20
24 OTHER INCOME
Interest 2046.13 1890.37
| Tax Deducted at Source Rs215.00
(Previous Year Rs.228.58)]
Other non operating income.
Miscellancous Receipts 192.06 291.38%
Loss on sale of Assets 0.10 -0.03
Capital Grant Income Recognition A/C 176.32 191.43
2414.61 2373.21
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (% in lakhs)
For the year ended !::‘:2::3?::
31st March 2025 March 2024
25 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
Opening Stock 350.00 350.00
Add: Purchases 1205.05 1289.42
1555.05 1639.42
Less: Closing Stock 290.00 350.00
1265.05 128942
26
Foundation Seed 6679.20 5414.86
Certified .Truthiul & Raw-Sced 40294.56 34053.36
Nursery/T.C Plants & Landscaping 104.90 108.30
47078.66 39576.52
27 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF
FINISHED GOODS STOCK-IN -TRADE
AND WORK-IN-PROGRESS
Opening Stock
Finished Goods & Stock in Trade 6976.77 8083.00
Closing Stock
Finished Goods & Stock in Trade 7770.00 6976.77
Increase/ Decrease in stock -793.23 1106.23
27.1 Opening Stock
Foundation ,Breeder Seed 30.00 100.00
Certified , Truthful & Raw-Seed 6720.00 7590.00
Low-grade,Fail Sced & Non Seed 192.00 375.50
Biological Asset 34.77 17.50
6976.77 8083.00
27.2 Closing Stock
Foundation ,Breeder Sceed 83.00 30.00
Certified .Truthful & Raw-Seced 6690.00 6720.00
Low-grade.Fail Seed & Non Seed 970.00 192.00
Biological Asset 27.00 34.77
7770.00 6976.77
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (2 lakhy)
For the year ended Fordt:jc syfa ‘
3ist March 2025 0 7
Muarch 2024
28 EMPLOYEES BENEFITS EXPENSE
Salaries , Allowances & Other benefits 4093.22 4021.89
Leave Encashment 29.80 64.7%
Measurement of Employee Benefit as per IND AS 229.62 152.53
Contribution to Providend Fund & Other fund 385.66 415.65
StafT Wellare Expenses 3.96 3.59
Gratuity 299.10 102.92
5041.36 4761.36
29 FINANCIAL COSTS
Interest on loan 0.00 0.00
Bank Charges & Commission 496 4.66
4.96 4.66
30 OTHER EXPENSES
a) PROCFSSING & OTHER EXPENSES
Handling 241.28 280.69
Watch & Ward Expenses 523.69 458.79
Bonus to Workers 25.31 25.88
Processing Charges to Contractors 531.98 480.93
Elecmricity & Power 147.88 139.73
Fuel Oil & Lubricants 35.28 34.64
Insurance of Seed 56.48 48.04
Wages. 499.55 484.29
Contribution to Provident Fund 53.54 56.30
Certification Expenses 1133.52 1100.78
Transportation & Octroi 270.46 216.24
Rent of Plants & Godowns 109.50. 74.19
Miscellaneous Expenses 174.99 163.37
Repairs & Maint. : Plant & Machinery 3.01 7.27
(a) 3807.07 3571.72
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended  For the year ended

(2 1n lakhs)

31st March 2025 31st March 2024
b)  ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES
Recruitment & Training Expenses 0.49 0.81
Vehicle Running Charges 18.70 17.41
Printing & Stationery 40.43 56.89
Advertisement (General) 27.34 38.65
Lease Rent 2.07 2.07
Rent 2943 25.02
Rates & Taxes 49.20 63.46
CSR Expenses 51.75 4993
Payment to Auditors
Audit Fees 29.62 473
Tax Audit Fee 0.25 0.25
Qut of Pocket Expenses 1.42 0.22
Diredctor Sitting Fees 0.23 0.91
Travelling & Conveyance ! Staff 122.69 126.73
Travelling & Conveyance : Directors 4.65 3.07
Insurance 9.34 11.96
Postage, Telegram & Telephone 28.27 28.04
Repairs & Maintenance to
Building 102.59 129.79
Vehicle 16.94 9.75
Other Assets 105.46 08.24
Office & Other Expenses 322.82 269.44
(b) 963.67 937.37
€}  SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
Transporation .Octroi & Handling 972.29 977.62
Godown Rent & Storage Charges 77.65 49.68
Advertisement & Publicity 260,25 143.32
Crop Compensation 14.81 55.65
Interest to Others 13.23 12.24
C & F Commission 0.06 0.00
Bad Debts 0.00 15.00
(c) 1338.22 1253.50
d)  RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES
QCL Expenses 44.31 44.00
Research & Development Expenses 99.83 7097
(d) 144.14 114.97
Total Other Expenses ( at+b+ctd) 6253.10 5877.57
Prior Period items { Net) 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
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31. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:

a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts -

I. Sales Tax for the financlal year 2008-09 for Madhya Pradesh X 12.78 Lakhs for which the appeal is pending
with Appellate Authority [Previous Year ®12,78Lakhs (gross) MP & MS].
il. Various cases lodged against the Company by contractors, growers and customers, %633.48 Lakhs(Previous
Year %516.19Lakhs)
fii. Cases flled by laborers and employees against the Company, amount not ascertainable.
iv. Agriculture Produce Market Committee fees on sale of low grade, failed seed and non-seed, amount not
ascertainable.
v. Interest on Revolving Fund Loan, communication awaited from the State Government., amount not
ascertainable hence not provided.
vi. Rates & Taxes %8.94Lakhs (Previous Year %9.96Lakhs).
vii. The land acquisition proposal of Mahabeejbhavan (Akola) in process and liability can’t be ascertained.
viii. Estimated balance amount of contract remaining to be executed on Capital Account %1075.38
Lakhs{Previous year X13.53 Lakhs).
ix, Appealfiling against the order for GST reverse charge under RCM amount Rs.466.92 lakhs,

32. On the basis of information available with the Company regarding the status of suppliers, there were no
payments exceeding XOne lakh. overdue for a period of 30 days and remaining unpaid to any small scale
and/or Ancillary Industrial Suppliers on account of principal and/or interest as at the close of the year.

Disclosures relating to micro,small and medium enterprises [MSME]

( X in Lakhs)
SrNo Particular As at As at
31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
1 Principal amount remaining unpaid to MSMEs 88.10 210.19
2 Interest due on the above, remaining unpaid Nil Nil
3 Interest paid in terms of section 16 of MSME Development Act Nil Nil
[MSMEDA] along with payments made beyond the appointed day
during the year
4 Interest due and payable for delay in making payment (paid but Nil Nil
beyond the appointed day) but without adding the Interest specified
under MSMEDA
5 Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting Nil Nil
year
6 Further interest remaining due and payable in succeeding year (Until Nil Nil
such date by which the interest dues as above are actually paid to the
small enterprises), for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible
expenditure under section 23 of MSMEDA

33. As per Section 135 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, during the year the Company has formed a CSR
Committee. The area for CSR activities are as per Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013. Further as per
section 135 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company was required to spend, in every financial year, at
least two percent of the average net profits of the company made during the three immediately preceding
financial years, in pursuance of its Corporate Social Responsibility, During the Year, the Company has spent
X51.75 Lakhs on CSR activities.

34. Employee benefit expenses include remuneration to the Managing Director as under

(% in Lakhs)
2024-25 2023-24
i) Salary & Allowances 18.36 27.02
ii) Leave Salary Contribution - -
TOTAL 18.36 27.02

___________________© |



35. With respect to balances of Trade receivable &Trade payable and Advances/deposits received from the
customers as per books of Accounts, Confirmations of balances are awaited and adjustments if any will be
required to be made in the books on receipt of confirmations,

36. Previous year's figures have been re-arranged/re-grouped wherever necessary, to confirm to this year’s
classification and are given in nearest of Rupee.

37. The company has taken lease hold land MIDC/Government at 15 locations for 99 years lease and accounted
proportionate lease rent of X 2.07 Lakhsin profit and loss account,

38, Compliances with Indian Accounting Standards.

I. Employees Benefits :

The details of employee benefits are as given below:

Provident Fund:

Retirement benefits in the form of Provident Fund are defined contribution schemes and the contributions are
charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss Account of the year when the contributions to the respective funds
are due.

Gratuity:

The company operates gratuity plan wherein every employee is entitled to the benefit equivalent to fifteen days
salary last drawn for each completed year of service depending upon the date of joining. The same is payable on
death, separation from service, ar relirement, whichever is earlier. The benefit vests after five years of
continuous service or on death.

The following Table sets out the status of Gratuity Scheme Plans as at 31 March 2025 (Xin Lakhs)
pasiicil GRATUITY SCHEME
Rriichiars 31-03-2025 31-03-2024

1.Assumption

Discount Rate 7.25% | 7.25%
Salary Escalation 10.00% 10.00%
2.Table Showing changes in present value of

Obligation
Present value of obligations as at beginning of year 2323.24 2439.51
Interest cost 168.43 176.86
Current Service Cost 85.15 98.60
Benefits Paid -457.36 -349.53
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations 63.52 -42.20
Present value of obligations as at end of year 2182.98 2323.24
3.Table showing changes in the fair value of plan

assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 2687.08 2766.85
Expected return on plan assets 187.37 198.99
Contributions 292,89 70.77
Benefits Paid -457.36 -349.53
Actuarial gain/(loss) on Plan assets NIL NIl
Fair value of plan assets at the end of year 2709.98 2687.08
4.Table showing fair value of plan assets

_Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year , 2687.08 2766.85
Actual return on plan assets 187.37 198.99

| Contributions 292.89 70.77

7o



Benefits Paid -457.36 -349.53
Fair value of plan assets at the end of year 2709,98 2687.08
Funded status 527.00 363.84
Excess of Actual over estimated return on plan
assets.(Actual rate of return = Estimated rate of
return as ARD falls on ARD 31 March) NIL NIL
5.Actuarial Gain/Loss recognized
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations -63.52 42.20
Actuarial (gain)/ loss for the year - plan assels NIL NIL
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations 63.52 -42.20
Actuarial (gain)/ loss recognized in the year 63.52 -42.20
6.The amounts to be recognized in the balance
sheet and statementsof Profit and Loss
Present value of obligations as at the end of year 2182.98 2323.24
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 2709.98 2687.08
Funded status 527.00 363.84
Net asset/(liability) recognized in balance sheet 527.00 363.84
7.Expenses Recognized in statement of Profit and
loss.
Current Service cost 85.15 98.60
Interest Cost 168.43 176.86
Expected return on plan assets -187.37 -198.99
Net Actuarial (gain)/ loss recognized in the year 63.52 -42.20
Expenses recognised in statement of Profit and
loss 129.73 34.27
Leave Encashment
The following Table sets out the status of Leave Encashment as at 31 March 2025.
(X in Lakhs)
Paidiciiars LEAVE ENCASHMENT SCHEME

31-03-2025 31-03-2024
1.Assumption
Discount Rate 7.25% 7.25%
Salary Escalation 10.00% 10.00%
2.Table Showing changes in present value of
Obligation
Present value of obligations as at beginning of year 2288.75 2072.47
Interest cost 166.00 150.25
Current Service Cost 31.66 32.58
Benefits Paid -261.15 ~-210.03
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations 408.63 244.48
Present value of obligations as at end of year 2634.93 2289.75
3.Table showing changes in the fair value of plan
assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 2474.98 3457.68
Expected return on plan assets o 178.88 | 179.32 |
Contributions 54.00 48.01
Benefits Paid -261.15 -210.03
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Actuarial gain/(loss) on Plan assets NIL NIL

Fair value of plan assets at the end of year 2446.72 2474.98

4.Table showing fair value of plan assets

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 2474.98 2457.68

Actuzl return on plan assets 178.88 178.32

Contributions 54.00 48.01

Benefits Paid -261.15 -210.03

Fair value of plan assets at the end of year 2446.72 2474.98

Funded status -188.20 185.22

Excess of Actual over estimated return on plan

assets NIL NIL

(Actual rate of return = Estimated rate of return as

ARD falls on ARD 31 March)

5.Actuarial Gain/Loss recognized

Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations -408.65 -244.48

Actuarial (gain)/ loss for the year - plan assets NIL NIL

Actuarial {(gain)/ loss on obligations 408.65 244.48

Actuarial (gain)/ loss recognized in the year 408.65 244.48

6.The amounts to be recognized in the balance

sheet and statements of Profit and Loss

Present value of obligations as at the end of year 2634.93 2289.75

Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 2446.72 2474.98

Funded status -188.20 185.22

Net asset/(liability) recognized in balance sheet -188.20 185.22

7.Expenses Recognize& in statement of Profit andr

loss

Current Service cost 31.66 32.58

Interest Cost 166.00 150.25

Expected return on plan assets -178.88 -179.32

Net Actuarial (gain)/ loss recognized in the year 408.65 244.48

Expenses recognised in statement of Profit and loss 427.44 248.00
39. Earnings per Share is computed as under ;-

PARTICULARS 31/03/2025 31/03/2024

Basic Earnings per share has been computed as under

Net Profit attributable to Equity shareholders { X in Lakhs) 1678.89 2411.06

Weighted number of equity shares outstanding 418445 418445

Basic Earnings per share in ( Face value % 100/- Per share)X 401.22 576.19

The Company does not have any potentially dilutive equity as at Balance Sheet date.
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40. Deferred Tax Liability / Asset.
The position of deferred tax assets and liabilities computed in accordance with the requirement of Ind AS-12
on “Accounting for Taxes on Income” is as stated below:

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024
Assets Liabllity Assets Liabllity

Opening Balance as per Balance Sheet 38.04 80.35
Remeasurement of Loss of defined benefit
plan IND AS 31/03/2025 57.79 38.38
%X 229.62Lakhs.
Depreciation as per Companies
ActX161.15Lakhs Depreciation as per IT 1.54 1.96
Act 167.26Lakhs Diff. Of Dep. : v
%6.11Lakhs.
Bonus payable and other item X
22.35Lakhs. <A s
Total 63.42 39.58 44.27 82.31
Net Closing 23.84 38.04

41, Segment Reporting

The Corporation’s business aclivity [alls within a single primary business segment viz. seeds and operates in
single geographical segment and therefore there are no separate reportable segments as per the Ind AS -

108,
42. Related party disclosures

a. Relationship:

Key Management Personnel lativ

1. ShriSachin Kalantre, |1AS
2. ShriVinay Verma

3. Dr R.N.Sapkal

4. Shri V\T. Deshmukh

5. Shri BV Deshmukh

6.  Mrs NV, Deshmukh

7. Shri HV. Deshmukh

8. Shri DV. Deshmukh

9. Mrs S.B.Deshmukh

10. Mrs P.D.Deshmukh

Managing Director

Company Secretary

Director

Director

Son of Shri V.T Deshmukh

Wife of Shri \.T Deshmukh

Son of Shri LT Deshmukh

Son of Shri VLT Deshmukh

Daughter in-law of Shri T Deshmukh
Daughter in-lawof Shri \.T Deshmukh

b. Transactions during the year with related parties in normal course of business:

Sr.No | Name Rupees Particulars
(X in Lakhs)

1. Shri Sachin Kalantre, IAS 9.61 Remuneration

1.07 Travelling expenses
2. Shri Yogesh Kumbhejkar, |1AS 8.75 Remuneration

2.10 Travelling expenses
3. Shri Vinay Verma. (CS) 19.16 Remuneration

0.14 Travelling expenses
4. Dr. R.N.Sapkal 0.11 Sitting Fee

0.04 Travelling expenses

9.42/1.17 | Seed Purchases/Sale
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38 Shri V.T. Deshmukh 0.12 Sitting Fee
1.34 Travelling expenses
2.35/0.28 Seed Purchases/Sale
6. Shri B.V. Deshmukh 3.38/0.29 Seed purchase/Sale
7. Mrs NV, Deshmukh 1.54/0.00 Seed purchase/Sale
8. Shri DV. Deshmukh 2.34/0.23 Seed purchase/Sale
9. Shri H.V. Deshmukh 1.99/0.00 Seed purchase/Sale
10. Mrs S.B.Deshmukh 1.50/0.11 Seed purchase/Sale
11. Mrs P.D.Deshmukh 2.46/0.11 Seed purchase/Sale
12. National Seeds Corporation Limited 0.00/149.84 | Seed purchase/Sale
43, Details of Purchases, Sales & Stock
2024-25 2023-24
Details
Quantity Value Quantity Value
(atls) (Xin Lakhs) {Quis) (X in Lakhs)
a) | Foundation Seed :
Opening Stock 258 30.00 1048 100.00
Purchases 88775 6697.20 81865 5414.86
Sales 50022 4322.79 46250 4051,13
Closing Stock 571 83.00 258 30.00
b) | Certified & Truthful Seed ;
Opening Stock 132060 6720.00 118062 7580.00
Purchases 655171 40294.56 578867 34053.36
Sales 580089 48148.06 583698 46915.62
Closing Stock 122294 6690.00 132060 6720.00

NOTES: Closing stock excludes 123288 quintals (Previous Year 17576quintals) on account of non-seed, low
grade failed seeds, processing losses and other shortages.

44, Trade Payable ageing schedule

(X in Lakhs)
N Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 31.03.2025
Particulars Less than 1 | 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
year years
(IMSME 88.10 - - - 88.10
(ii}Others 4290.00 96.41 60.18 364.51 4811.10
(iii)Disputed - - - - -
dues- MSME
(iv)Disputed - - - - -
dues-Others
Accrued Expenses - - - - 2011.18
Total Payable 4378.10 96.41 60.18 364.51 6910.38
(X in Lakhs)
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 31.03.2024
Particulars Less than 1 | 1-2years 2-3 years More than 3 Total

year years
(i))MSME 210.19 - - - 210.19
(ii)Others 4270.22 143.23 90.69 319.20 4823.34
(i) Disputed - - - - -
dues- MSME
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(iv)Disputed - - -
dues-Others
Accrued Expenses - - - - 2724 .86
Total Payable 4480.41 143.23 90.69 319.20 7758.39
45. Trade Receivables ageing schedule
[ i R (R in Lakhs)
' Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars 31.03.2025. — Total
Less than 6 months — 1 1-2years | 2-3years | More than
6 months | year 3 years
(i)Undisputed Trade Receivables | 4332.75 809.45 31.75 376.74 - 5550.69
—considered good
(li)Undisputed Trade Receivables - - - - 302.54 302.54
—which have significant
increase in credit risk
(i)Undisputed Trade Receivables 2 2 - - - 0.00
- credit impaired
(iv)Disputed Trade Receivables — - - - - - 0.00
_ considered good N
(viDisputed Trade Receivable - . - - - 183.65 183.65
which have significant
increase in credit risk
(iv)Disputed Trade Receivables — = — - - - 0.00
credit impaired
Total 4332.75 809.45 31.75 376.74 486.19 6036.88
Less : Provision for Doubtful N - - - - 459.48
Debts
Total Receivable 4332.75 809.45 31.74 376.73 486.20 5577.40
(X in Lakhs)
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
31.03.2024.
Pavticuless Less than | 6 months — 1 | 1-2years | 2-3years | More than ol
6 months | year 3 years
(i)Undisputed Trade Receivables | 5,313.33 198.91 496.99 | 210.59 - 6,219.82
— considered good
(ii)Undisputed Trade Receivables 2 - - - 336.42 336.42
— which have significant
increase in credit risk
(iii)Undisputed Trade Receivables - - - - - -
— credit impaired
{iv)Disputed Trade Receivables — = < = = = -
considered good
(v)Disputed Trade Receivable — = = = = 160.73 160.73
which have significant
increase in credit risk
(iv)Disputed Trade Receivables — - - - - - -
credit impaired
Total 5313.33 198.91 456.99 210.59 497.15 6,716.98
Less : Provision for Doubtful - - - - - 455.48
Debts
Total Receivable 5313.33 198.91 496.99 210.59 497.15 6,257.50
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46. Capital Work-in Progress (Aging)

| R o (Rin Lakhs)
Amount in CWIP for a period of 31.03.2025
CWIP Less than 1| 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
year ‘years
Projects in prbgess 152_.77 7.81 0.00 0.00 170.58
Projects temporarily | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
suspended
47. Key Ratios
Sr. Name Of Ratio 31.03.2025 31.03.2024 | Variance Remark
No. in%
1 Current Ratio (Times) 2.64 2.52 4.8/
2. Debt-Equity Ratio (%) 1.08 1,12 -4.01
3. | Return on Equity Ratio (%) 410 | 5.73 -28.39 | Notel
4. Inventory Turnover Ratio (Times) 6.05 5.18 16.74
5. Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio (Times) 9.63 7.74 24.42
6. Trade Payable Turnover Ratio (Times) 6.42 5.79 10.86
7. Net Capital Turnover Ratio (Times) 1,16 0.87 32,85 Note2
8. Net Profit Ratio (%) 3.23 4,77 -32.21 Note3
9. Return On Capital Employed {%) 4.49 6.62 -32.10 Noted

Note 1Variance Is due to decreases In profit after tax in current year,
Note 2 Variance is due to increases in turnover in current year,

Note 3Variance is due to decreases in profit after tax in current year.
NotedVariance is due to decreases in profit before tax of current year

In terms of our report of even date
Forivi/s SHAH BAHETI CHANDAK & CO
Chartered Accountants
FRN No .130892W

CA.DEEPAK V. MUNDADA
Partner
Membership No.132900

UDIN No :-25132900BMIJXY4522

Akola, 29-Sept-2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Buveneswari S.
1AS
Managing Director
DIN No 08959068

Vinay Verma
Company Secretary
F-9585

Vikas C. Rastogi

IAS
Chairperson

DIN No. 08881573

Manish Yadav
General Manager (Finance)

F-38568

Mumbai, 29-Sept-2025
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Lcing

MAHARASHTRA STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED, AKOLA X

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143 (6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF MAHARASHTRA STATE SEEDS
CORPORATION LIMITED, AKOLA FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH
2025.

The preparation of Financial Statements of MAHARASHTRA STATE SEEDS
CORPORATION LIMITED, AKOLA for the year ended 31 March 2025 in
accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013 is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. The Statutory Auditors
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the
act are responsible for expressing opinion on the Financial Statements under Section 143
of the act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them
vide their Audit Report dated 29" September 2025.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the Financial Statements of the MAHARASHTRA STATE
SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED, AKOLA for the year ended 31 March 2025
under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out
independently without access to the working papers of the Statutory Auditors and is
limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and Company personnel and a
selective examination of some of the accounting records.

Based on my supplementary audit, I would like to highlight the following significant
matters under Section 143(6)(b) of the Act, which have come to my attention and which
in my view are necessary for enabling a better understanding of the Financial Statements
and the related Audit Report.

A. COMMENT ON PROFITABILITY

Violation of provisions of IND AS-19 while Measurement and recognition of
Employee benefit expenses
1. Employee Benefit Expenses (Note 28) : ¥ 5,041.36 lakh

Ind AS-19 stipulates that an entity shall disclose and recognize different employee benefit
plans separately. The company has incorrectly recognized ¥229.62 lakh both on account
of the measurement of employee benefit as expenses and Other Comprehensive Income
in the statement of profit and loss. This resulted in violation IND AS as detailed below.

Gratuity (Note 28) ¥ 299.10 lakh

I) The above balance incorrectly includes ¥ 298.93 lakh being the premium paid towards
group gratuity policy where as X 527.01 lakh was to be disclosed as Assets in the balance
sheet.

Other Comprehensive Income (Note 28) X 229.62 lakh
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I1) The incorrectly recognized amount of X 229.62 lakh includes expenses of X 63.52 lakh
being re-measurement (actuarial gain/losses) on gratuity that should be recognized as
Other Comprehensive Income to comply with requirement of IND AS-19. The incorrect
recognition has resulted in an overstatement of employee benefit expenses and
understatement of profit before tax by I 63.52 lakh. Consequently, the Other
Comprehensive Income and other equity is overstated by % 166.10 lakh.

Leave Encashment (Note 28) ¥ 29.80 lakh

IIT) The above balance incorrectly includes X 28.62 lakh being the premium payment
towards group level encashment policy, whereas 3159.59 lakh was to be disclosed as
liability in the Balance Sheet.

Employee Benefit Expenses (Note 28) X 5,041.36 lakh

IV) The above does not include X 427.44 lakh being the expenses towards leave
encashment paid to employee that should be correctly recognized in the Statement of
Profit and loss. This has resulted in the understatement of employee benefit expenses and
overstatement of profit before tax by I 427.44 lakh.

The above has resulted in overstatement of OCI and understatement of Profit
before Tax by X 166.10 lakh besides violating the disclosure requirements of Ind AS.
Further, the Statutory Auditor has not reported the above fact in the Independent Auditors
Report.

Revenue from Operation (Note no.23) - ¥ 59,025.30 lakh
2. Sale of goods (Note No. 23.1) - ¥ 56,938.59 lakh

The above amount has been derived after offsetting the debit balance - 'Purchases of Low
Grade / Fail Seeds' of X 20,01,60,045 from the credit balance of 'Sale of Low grade, Fail
Seed & Non Seed of X 63,19,35,759.

Para 32 of Ind AS-1 provides that an entity shall not offset assets and liabilities or income
and expenses, unless required for permitted by an Ind AS.

Offsetting the Purchases from the 'Sale of Low Grade Fail Seed & Non Seed' resulted in
understatement of Revenue from Operations and Purchases of stock in trade by X
2,001.60 lakh.

For and on behalf of
The Comptroller and Auditor General of
India

Sd/-

(D. Jaisankar)
Principal Accountant General (Audit)-I, Maharashtra

Place: Mumbai
Date : 26" December 2025
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